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Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South-Dade Venture Community 
Development District will be held on May 23, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. at the Waterstone Bay Clubhouse, 
1355 Waterstone Way, Homestead, Florida 33033. Following is the advance agenda: 

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Presentations 
A. PPK Architects 

B. Christmas Designers, Inc. 

3. Approval of the Minutes of the April 25, 2019 Meeting 

4. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Field Manager 

D. Manager 

5. Financial Reports 
A. Approval of Check Run Summary 

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 

6. Supervisors Requests and Audience Comments 

7. Adjournment 

Meetings are open to the public and maybe continued to a time, date and place certain. For more information 
regarding this COD please visit the website: http://southdadecdd.com 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South-Dade Venture 

Community Development District was held on Thursday, April 25, 2019 at 4:00 p.m., at the 

Waterstone Bay Clubhouse, 1355 Waterstone Way, Homestead, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Curtis Cooper 
Bradley Compton 
Miguel Aponte 
Sonia Castro 
Mike Lopez 

Also present was: 

Paul Winkeljohn 
Scott Cochran 
Juan Alvarez 
Ben Quesada 
Mario Pascual 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

District Manager 
District Attorney 
District Engineer 
Clubhouse Director 
PPK Architects 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
Mr. Cooper called the meeting to order, and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited by 

all who attended the meeting. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
February 28, 2019 and March 21, 
2019 Meetings 

Mr. Cooper: Alright, item No. 2 on the agenda, approval of the minutes from 

previous meetings, February 28, 2019 and March 21, 2019 meetings, do we have a motion 

to approve those? 

On MOTION by Mr. Compton seconded by Ms. Castro with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the February 28, 2019 and March 21, 
2019 Meetings were approved. 



April 25, 2019 South-Dade Venture COD 

Mr. Cooper: So, we'll go ahead since we have some guests in attendance, we'll go 

ahead and move on to them, if that's ok with the rest of the Board? 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
Mr. Cooper: Ok. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The floor is yours Juan. 

Staff Reports 

Mr. Cooper: Thank you Mr. Alvarez for coming. 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Alvarez: Thank you very much, it's good to see all of you. So, the last time I 

was here the Board had expressed a wish to expand this clubhouse and do some 

renovations. I met with Mario Pascual from PPK and his associates, and if you have been 

to any of the Lennar communities, and their beautiful clubhouses, well it's because of 

Mario Pascual and PPK, they are very well known architects, urbanist architects, 

clubhouse architects, and I think they are very well recommended. So, I met with them 

and explained to them in general terms that the idea here is to expand the clubhouse as 

much as the zoning regulations would allow, setbacks, number of additional parking 

spaces, and all of that. It's kind of complex zoning regulations that you have here because 

it was Planned Unit Development and I think the kind of activities of the entire development 

will have an impact on how much you can do in this clubhouse but, I think Mario can 

enlighten you a little bit better as to what it will take to analyze the situation and what it will 

take to permit a project like this. So perhaps you can tell Mario also what you would like to 

have in these interior spaces so that he can form an idea of the scope of work and include 

in the letter that he provides a proposal to his company for a project. So, Mario you want 

to expand on that? 

Mr. Pascual: Thank you. I'm very pleased to meet you all. Actually, we were here 

more to gather information from you and just to meet you at the moment. We had 

researched a little bit the City of Homestead PUD requirements and the regulations, and 

supposedly we may have to go to a public hearing if we're going to add more than 5% of 

the size of the building that the site allows. It may allow for more than 5% but, regardless 

we're going to have to be ready to go to the public hearing, and of course engage a zoning 
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attorney, and us to do the layouts, so it's going to be difficult. The site has a little bit of 

some constraints. 

Ms. Castro: I'm sorry to interrupt you, do we need this attorney in any direction that 

we want to expand or it's only in some instances like if we want to go to the lake? 

Mr. Pascual: If you are going to increase the building by more than 5% of the size 

of the building. I think the building is 4,000 square feet for example, and 5% would be 200 

square feet, so if you stay under 200 square feet, we're fine. 

Mr. Cooper: Even a separate building off of this one, any type of separate building 

off of this one would incur that same 5%? 

Mr. Pascual: That we would have to research. 

Mr. Cooper: Ok. 

Mr. Pascual: The PUDs are really good for the developers because they write their 

own rules but yes, the cities do have some rules that govern them, and one of the things 

is, when you present the project, if you go back and change it later on, then you're talking 

about substantial compliance and issues like that, and if it's written in the rule that it's 5% 

of the increase of this building, then you're going to be governed by that, unless you go to 

a public hearing and you want to change it. 

Mr. Cooper: Ok. 

Mr. Pascual: And that's how it's handled, the public hearing is usually a zoning 

attorney. 

Mr. Cooper: Right, and we had to do that for the guardhouse when we went and 

applied for those. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Exactly, because the guardhouses at the entrance were added 

after the PUD was finished, so we went through that. 

Mr. Pascual: But it's doable, and that's actually the venue to do it. So, I think 

Andrew and I and Juan would like to get some information from you as far as a program 

and are you're looking to add offices, a gym or would you be considering going to two 

stories? 

Ms. Castro: Yes, thank you, we're connected. 

Mr. Pascual: That way the site would allow for more if we go to two story with 

elevators of course you would need to comply with ADA and all of that which is fine, that's 

very doable. 
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Ms. Castro: Ok, so what we're looking for here. 

Mr. Cooper: Well hold on, before we say what we're looking for, do you have 

anything else you want to elaborate on or is that pretty much it? 

Mr. Pascual: No, I think once we start getting the program, we'll start getting 

feedback from you and we start researching the site. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Can I ask a question before we get into those details? 

Mr. Cooper: Sure. 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The public hearing process is a site plan amendment, a PUD 

amendment process, that usually has a 3 to 6, to even 9 month if not more time plan, 

because you have to get on agendas, and you have to fit into the city's schedule not ours, 

plus you have the design, so what I'm getting at is, that adds a year to your project, so 

you're going to have a year of design and regulatory work before you get to a decision 

point where you might say, no we didn't get permission or it's not worth it. So, it looks like 

you're going to have another chance to say no, if you said yes to phase one which is what 

I just described. 

Mr. Cooper: Ok. 

Mr. Pascual: That sounds about right. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Thank you. 

Mr. Cooper: Go ahead Ms. Castro. 

Ms. Castro: Well, essentially what we would need is a room for us to meet in, or for 

associations to meet in so that we are not interrupted by noise and distractions, so we 

would need that. We would want a separate room for a bigger gym than what we currently 

have, so I don't know if you had a chance to take a look at it. 

Mr. Pascual: Not yet. 

Ms. Castro: So, we want something to be not really as big as a 24 hour fitness, or 

anything like that, but to have 2 or 3 treadmills, 2 or 3 bikes, 2 or 3 elliptical machines, and 

more machinery. We would like it overlooking the lake, if possible, and then here we 

would like to knock this down, and have an open plan, expand our kitchen and potentially if 

we are going to do a separate building, in that other building, have office space for both 

management for GMS, as well as for FSI, so that is essentially what we're looking for. 

Mr. Pascual: Alright. 
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Mr. Aponte: Is there a way to present, and this is for you Paul, is there a way to 

present different ideas, is that an option, like this is option 1, this is option 2, and option 3, 

and see which one the city would take a bite on? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: I think he'll probably answer it, but I'm going to guess how he 

would answer it, is it's about volume and impact, so it will be square footage, parking, ratio, 

and those types of things. What you do with the space, and this is sort of subjective value 

that we get from it, nobody cares. You might have to convince the politicians but they go 

quasi-judicial, which means they have to have a really specific thing that impacts when 

they make a decision not to approve it, am I right Scott, when they do that? 

Mr. Cochran: That's my understanding, yes, we're not zoning attorneys so we're 

not experts in doing that kind of stuff. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Having suffered half my life in those meetings, I do recall, they 

have to be real facts, and quantity driven, not subjective. 

Mr. Aponte: So, we're not tied to, ok this is what we're going to do because this is 

what we think is going to get approved, we can actually go all out, and see what happens. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and if you have a space that you say we might use for a 

daycare, that's going to trigger a lot of other issues, so it depends on the type of use, and 

fitness centers are a category and general meeting space is a category, so you have most 

of that, so you're not doing anything new or creative, it's just volume. 

Mr. Compton: Just from what I've seen recently at the city with some other, not 

exactly like this but, the process as far as that goes, you're going to take your plan or your 

design, whatever it is, and you'll go to the building and zoning guys and staff members, 

and they're going to review it, and they're going to say, why don't you tweak this a little bit, 

can you change that a little bit, we have a problem with this, can you work on that, and 

we're going to that comprehensive plan that we met with all of the staff and went over it, 

and changed it and modified it, or whatever needs to be done to the planning and zoning 

board who is then going to look at that and staff is going to stand up, they're going to say, 

we looked at everything and our recommendation is to approve, assuming that they will, 

and planning and zoning is going to say, yes we agree but this has to go to the city council 

and you go through that same dog and pony show twice more because the city council is 

going to have a first reading and a second reading there. So it's not really like you have 

multiple options there, but they kind of take what you want to do up there and you kind of 
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work out the kinks that you can in the beginning of it, so that's basically the way I've seen it 

happen. 

Mr. Aponte: Thank you. That's where I really wanted to get to, is what should we 

approach so that it gets approved but if we go all out, and then just have them modify it 

where it fits what they're looking for, then you can keep going, I just didn't want to waste so 

much time adding all these rooms. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And trigger some other project. 

Mr. Aponte: Right, and then it's going to create a problem in the future and we're 

not going to go anywhere. 

Ms. Castro: No, it's just for them to have an idea of what it' is that we're looking for. 

Mr. Pascual: Right, and the residents are going to be in agreement, or are you 

going to put it out for a vote? 

Ms. Castro: That is going to be addressed tonight. 

Mr. Cooper: What we're trying to get is a, we need to get some type of design that 

gives us a cost and maybe a couple of different options so that we have maybe option 1, 

option 2, option 3, and then this way we need to be able to present that to the community 

and say, do you guys a) want to go through one of these options or not. So, once we get 

that trigger then that's when we go to phase whatever. 

Mr. Aponte: Yes, so ideally what we're looking for is this would just be a clubhouse, 

and it would be the event room, it's just going to be a gathering place, party place, rental 

place, that's it. 

Mr. Cooper: Right. 

Mr. Aponte: We would like a separate structure where it's going to host offices, the 

gym, bathrooms, that's what we're looking for, and the largest we can get. I think we 

talked about 2,000 square feet at one point, but we were constrained to the setbacks, so if 

we can go larger than that, even better but that's what we're looking for. 

Mr. Pascual: One other person, I think there's a layout that someone else had 

prepared before, do you ever use the tot lot? Is that something that's going to be 

evaluated right? You need that replaced somewhere else? 

Mr. Aponte: Yes, the great thing with us with the District, we can move it anywhere 

in the District so it doesn't really have to be set in this location, so we can definitely do that. 

Mr. Pascual: Ok. 
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Mr. Cooper: Well this was a space, and I don't know what was shown to you 

because before it was underneath the master too, and now it's underneath the COD, this 

was all of our property here, so it goes pretty much from here, all around here, up until this 

whole section here. 

Mr. Pascual: Yes, and Juan gave us that, we have that information. 

Mr. Cooper: Ok. 

Mr. Aponte: So other than expanding the building, then we also want to expand the 

deck as far as we can get into the lake, so the whole project, we would like to just get it all 

done all at once. 

Mr. Cooper: We want to be able to transcend 10 or 15 years into the future, even 

20 years that we're going to have stuff that is going to be still new. I guess right now we're 

a little outdated, I checked out Altis at Kendall, they have poker rooms, they have meeting 

rooms, they have a little restaurant there that you can rent out, and there's just a lot of 

amenities that they have, even outdoors you can rent out a gazebo hut that's got a grill and 

has couches, so we want to try to make this the space that we have the most efficient that 

it can be because right now it's very inefficient, and we're doing the best that we can with it 

but, that's kind of where we want to be. 

Mr. Pascual: Right, ok. 

Mr. Cooper: So as far as like adjusting the pool because we had talked about 

maybe potentially making it like a zero entry, adjusting it to that. 

Ms. Castro: Or maybe if we do the zero entry, because I just said maybe a waterfall 

because this is what I saw in another place, maybe you have a new idea but, inside that 

waterfall we can use probably that space that we have to the side of this building and add 

a room that could be just an empty room that we can transform from a poker room to a 

media room, to have probably for movie nights for the children, maybe make it into a 

theater, so that is what we're looking to bring to the community. 

Mr. Cooper: An area like for yoga, if someone wanted to set something up like that, 

just to be able to have community, or clubhouse amenities, like you would find at a resort. 

Mr. Quesada: A lot of the new developments have those resort style amenities. 

Mr. Cooper: Because unfortunately we can't control the city, or what's going on 

around us, but we can at least have some type of an influence of where we're at and if we 

can make our residents feel at home here and they don't have to leave to go too far to 
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experience this, or drive to Kendall, or drive to LA Fitness, and go to the spa, or go to a 

sauna or just those different things that they have there, it would be nice to have it all here 

so you don't have to go too far. 

Mr. Pascual: Right, and the building looks really nice inside, the other architect has 

some of those ideas, and he was very knowledgeable, so we just have to continue with 

that and upgrade it. 

Mr. Cooper: Yes. 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

Mr. Pascual: Is there going to be a contact person, somebody who is maybe going 

to provide us a list? 

Ms. Castro: Ben. 

Mr. Pascual: Ok. 

Mr. Quesada: I'll give you my card. 

Mr. Pascual: Alright. 

Mr. Cooper: And we had a meeting with community members and they kind of had 

ideas of what they'd like to see or not see in there, so I believe Ben has that in his notes. 

Mr. Pascual: Ok. Alright, so I think Juan explained mostly the same things you've 

told us and we'll be dealing with Juan also and Ben. We'll prepare a proposal for you. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, if you could stage it. 

Mr. Pascual: We can probably break out into stages, exactly, and then provide 2 or 

3 options. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And Scott your firm does have zoning attorneys in place? 

Mr. Cochran: Well I think the main guy that did that is not practicing that. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Gerry Knight. 

Mr. Cochran: Right, Gerry's not around much. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right he retired. 

Mr. Cochran: I mean he's a counsel but he's slowed down a lot. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Because I can recommend one if your firm, I mean your firm is our 

attorney so you would be the first pick obviously. 

Mr. Cochran: Right, yes, and I'll talk it over with the firm but I know technically for 

zoning stuff we would probably encourage the District to have someone outside our firm. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right. 
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Mr. Aponte: Alright, thank you much. 

Mr. Pascual: You're welcome. 

Ms. Castro: Thank you. 

South-Dade Venture CDD 

Mr. Pascual: Alright, so we'll get back to you on all the stuff. 

Mr. Cooper: Thank you. 

Mr. Pascual: And I have some cards here for everyone. 

Ms. Castro: Thank you very much. 

Mr. Cooper: One of the things that we were trying to implement that's been difficult 

is having a spot to be able to check in for residents when they come because we have a 

system with wrist bands, like a front desk for them to be able to check in. On the 

weekends especially because there's not one set saying, hey go here. 

Mr. Aponte: That could be introduced in the separate building as well, we could 

move it there. 

Mr. Quesada: Right, with the pool it's tough for the security guards on the 

weekends, it will make it a little easier, maybe like a little staging area where people can 

walk through and get screened and stuff. 

Mr. Cooper: Because this way they know that, with the bands that they're old 

enough to be able to go to the gym, and they don't have to keep going up to them, but if 

we don't have a spot to do that, we got a portable table with an umbrella thing. 

Mr. Pascual: Actually, the project is not finished but it's in Pembroke Pines, it's 

called City Center, and it has a two-story clubhouse that has a lot of the modern stuff. 

Mr. Aponte: But the concern I have with the second study is losing the space while 

under construction and that's our concern, is where do we move the staff, so that's what 

kind of hurts us a little bit. 

Ms. Castro: There is no way if we're adding a second story here that people can 

potentially still use the pool. 

Mr. Pascual: The pool, probably. 

Ms. Castro: Ok, but not the gym. So maybe if we do not need to have a gym while 

we are doing that, we always rent, you know they have those trailers for the schools when 

they're building, they come and they put those in, we can rent that for the staff and they 

could have that, and then the pool because that is really the main concern for the people 

here, it's the pool, not really the gym. 
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Mr. Aponte: Right, you can bring in a trailer and have offices but we still have a 

pool that people are paying for. 

Ms. Castro: No but he's saying that yes, that the pool could be used. 

Mr. Aponte: Potentially. 

Ms. Castro: So, we'll explore that option, once we get to that stage. 

Mr. Lopez: Isn't there a rule that if you are expanding you need to add parking, not 

just parking, more concrete, you also add water features, green areas. 

Mr. Pascual: We will lose green areas. 

Mr. Lopez: You're technically talking about expanding this clubhouse, which means 

that a certain percentage of green areas, a certain percentage of water features, you have 

to add those percentages to the building. 

Mr. Pascual: What we'll have to do is analyze the entire green areas that are 

allowed in the PUD and see whether we have excess. 

Mr. Cooper: Ok. 

Mr. Pascual: If we have excess then we don't have to provide that. 

Mr. Lopez: It's not as easy as saying, we're just going to expand this. 

Mr. Aponte: No. 

Mr. Cooper: And we have the additional percentage that we didn't have before with 

the extra property that we have because it was under the master. When this was built, it 

was under the master association and then the COD wound up acquiring it over that so 

that adds all this extra land. 

Mr. Cooper: The other thing too that was mentioned that we were exploring and it 

hasn't panned out yet was doing lighting in the back to be able to utilize the pool after 

sundown, so if that could be possibly thrown in there. 

Mr. Compton: Just from a practical perspective what I've seen with the city recently, 

and I don't know how much you've been dealing with the City of Homestead specifically on 

changes to it and whatnot, the two big areas they're going to be interested in when it gets 

to the council level is, what affect is this going to have on traffic, traffic is a major issue 

right now with a couple of the councilmen and the second thing is the green space, so 

when you're thinking about this design, consider those two items. 

Mr. Pascual: Right, and Andrew has dealt with the city, especially lately. 
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Ms. Castro: How would it affect parking? I mean we serve the same amount of 

people. 

Mr. Aponte: Not parking, you mean traffic. 

Ms. Castro: Yes. 

Mr. Compton: I understand, it's not going to, I'm just saying that in order for them to 

consider this is by changing the parking and where the parking is at. For instance, one of 

the plans we looked at last month had parking that was right next to the street, and I would 

imagine from a practical perspective that's going to have some impact on the flow of traffic 

in that particular area, and I can assure you things like that are going to be unfavorable by 

some of them. 

Mr. Aponte: I think we're all in agreement with that. 

Mr. Compton: So, the city will have a problem with that. 

Mr. Cooper: But we do want to slow down the traffic flow a little bit because people 

go way past 30 mph. So, we talked about having a little barrier along Waterstone Way and 

then having being able to pull that way. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Anything else? 

Mr. Aponte: Thank you so much. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Thank you. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 
#2019-03 Approving the Proposed 
Fiscal Year 2020 Budget and 
Setting the Public Hearing 

Mr. Cooper: Alright, we're moving on to item No. 3, consideration of resolution 

#2019-03 approving the proposed fiscal year 2020 budget and setting the public hearing. 

Mr. Winkeljohn? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, so before you is the draft budget that we put together that 

reflects obviously the current year operations. The key highlights that are changed is 

$130,000 increase across the whole community to generate funds for storm recovery and 

other larger maintenance projects that may have been deferred for quite a while now 

because of that level of funding just was hard to dedicate to one large project, so for the 

last several years we've been doing medium to small size projects. So, the logic you 
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presented to consider an increase is still the same, it's $100 per unit increase. You guys 

are familiar with the budget process but just a quick overview today, we're adopting the 

ceiling of our assessment level. We can adopt the final assessment no sooner than 60 

days from when we propose. We traditionally meet that by holding our hearing closer to 

August, the August 22nd date is when I would propose that you hold your adoption hearing 

that gives the time that we like to have between now and the cutoff date which is June 15th 

to set the highest possible assessment, but we've had lots of feedback and discussion so I 

think what I have in front of you is that $100 per unit increase. There's nothing in here for 

a clubhouse expansion, that's probably a year away is what it's sounding like, so this 

year's budget is simply hurricane recovery and project funding. 

Ms. Castro: August 22nd? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: That's what I'm recommending, yes. 

Mr. Aponte: Ok, well I'll make the motion. 

Mr. Lopez: So, security went up $7,787, proposed for 2020? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, remember when we changed contractors, we absorbed their 

bonuses, we racked the basic pay that they were making and so that's what you're going 

to be paying next year, so that increase was related to the contract that you adopted. 

Mr. Lopez: Club operation/staff, $17,000 increase? 

Ms. Castro: Right because we hired Myra. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, that's the staff buildout budgeted for 4 years that includes the 

attendants for the summer. 

Mr. Lopez: So, it went up $17,000? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: That's the budget amount, yes sir. 

Mr. Lopez: Pool maintenance increased by $11,000, that's all I have. 

Mr. Cooper: Ok, Mr. Compton? 

Mr. Compton: I expect that especially after the hurricane costs from a year plus by 

now, and the issue with last year that some increase is going to be necessary. I do not 

think and I cannot support $100 increase, I think that is way too much in my opinion. I 

don't think that we need that. I think that we can do something much less than that, and 

have a reasonable budget in which we can maintain a level of services that our residents 

expect and improve on those as we need to. While I understand setting the ceiling and 

today is not setting the final amount, I just know how these things often work and that 
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ceiling amount is what will be ultimately adopted. While I'm fine for setting the meeting on 

that August 22nd date, I cannot support this budget as that ceiling on that for that reason. 

Mr. Lopez: I'd like to say one more thing since I actually made a note here, at one 

meeting I said $100, I think I also mentioned that, but I made a mistake, because we had 

agreed to a $60 increase. 

Mr. Aponte: Right. 

Ms. Castro: Yes. 

Mr. Lopez: So, I think my numbers, and I don't know if Curtis had mentioned $100 

or $200 during that meeting. 

Ms. Castro: $150 was mentioned, $100 was mentioned, $75 and then we agreed 

on $60. 
\ 

Mr. Lopez: Right, so I don't why, but I think a $100 increase. 

Mr. Cooper: But that was last year's meeting when we decided it would be $60. 

Mr. Aponte: Right, we went down to $60, I think I hear what you're saying, I think it 

just gives you enough time to kind of chew through it and see what we have upcoming and 

this next project. I'm with you, I do feel that $100 is too much, and we've talked about it, 

and I was set on $60, I think I'm still set on $60, but it doesn't hurt to have a little bit of 

wriggle room in case we do find something out between now and August, but I understand 

that. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Let me give you a word of caution there, you are going to, if you 

want to lower it, and there's a consensus to lower it, let's do some of that now, not all of it 

necessarily, but some of it now because what you're going to do is, you're going to send a 

letter to every resident saying, we're proposing this, and we may lower, but if you go way 

higher you're sort of setting yourself up for more headaches. So, if that's the sound of the 

Board, that's excellent, let's nail that number closer now, and you still have stepping off 

points below that as you move forward. 

Ms. Castro: Ok, so I do have a question. 

Mr. Lopez: Ok, I'm sorry can I just say one more thing, but also say that we 

decrease the budget by $46,749, could I say that as well? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: What did we decrease? 

Mr. Lopez: Well, I hope I'm doing my math right. 

Mr. Cooper: Alright Mike, what page are you on? 
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Mr. Lopez: Well, if we look at this from this perspective. 

Mr. Cooper: What page? 

Mr. Aponte: There's no page number. 

Mr. Lopez: There's no page numbers. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: I just noticed the numbers didn't print. 

Mr. Lopez: Section 3, so if you look here at pool maintenance for example. 

Mr. Compton: You're looking at just the clubhouse. 

Mr. Aponte: You're looking at just clubhouse now, yes. 

Mr. Lopez: Right, so this is the clubhouse, so I can say that even with the staffing at 

$17,000 here, and the one that I also mentioned, the $7,000 increase, I can say that the 

clubhouse here has also decreased $46,749 because if your pool maintenance goes 

down, right? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: You're mixing two assessments. 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

Mr. Lopez: Is that what I was doing? 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, you can't combine the clubhouse assessment. 

Mr. Lopez: Right, I know, just listen, just focusing on the clubhouse, this is just 

clubhouse right now. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, go ahead. 

Mr. Lopez: Just for the sake of seeing the numbers, we can say that there's going 

to be a decrease in the budget of $46,749, because if you take a $14,000 decrease of 

repairs and maintenance, a $11,680 decrease in pool maintenance, and you take the 

$21,069 decrease in clubhouse reserves, oh wait that's reserves. 

Mr. Aponte: Right, you're throwing me off. 

Mr. Lopez: So, take off $21,000 of that, so it's $14,000 and $11,000, decrease. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well, I'm having a little trouble here, there's two fixed numbers, the 

assessments to the general community. 

Mr. Lopez: It's a decrease though. 

Mr. Aponte: Well, yes and no because if you look at the bottom number, it's 

identical. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: In the revenue line you have two fixed revenue sources, one of 

which is your general assessment to all property owners, the second one is your 

clubhouse assessment. 

Mr. Lopez: Right, but it stays the same, the lines are still $274,000 and $274,000 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, that's the clubhouse, it's $272,000, those did not change. 

The general assessment is $1.6 million, and the proposed at $100 per unit is $1.8 million, 

that's the increase, it's exactly $226,000 increase. You're absorbing some line item 

increases, and I mentioned the biggest one which is $130,000 for hurricane recovery, 

you're also replenishing $60,000 in contingency is missed, or is lost. A little bit of the 

discussion last year, which we were working on was to replenish our reserves and have 
I 

project money, and of course now we know more and more, it's more and more likely that 

we will not see FEMA money, and I'll talk about that in more detail later. So those are the 

things on your plate for the increase. 

Ms. Castro: Yes, so that was my question, what happens to the FEMA money? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The first denial we got was a small one, it was for stump grinding, 

which the fact that we did it fast is what hurt us, had we done the stump grinding another 

week later we would have had time to go get bids and do it that way, but we did it under 

what we thought was the emergency phase of it. So that one was the first denial we had 

gotten, and while I was talking to them about the denial, they told me they're all coming 

back denied, and the reason they're all denied is because the District, and no District 

purchases anything under federal purchasing guidelines. Federal purchasing bid 

requirements do not affect CDDs and nor did we ever follow them, we followed state 

guidelines and what had happened is the funds had gone to the state, we started getting 

some of them, the state auditors, the KPMG who was their contractor, they were telling us 

check, check, check, everything is good, and we should be releasing the money any time 

now. Magically, FEMA came back in and said we're denying all those projects because 

they made a determination, probably politically I'm guessing, that they wanted to stall or 

stop the funding, and so they re-evaluated what was approved, what was obligated to the 

state, and denied it. We would have had to hire a classic county or large city debris 

hauling company through a formal bid process like Ashley Brit, or Grubbs or one of those 

big companies, and have them do our cleanup but we used our own landscaper, which 

historically worked but this time it didn't. So I'll file the appeals on really subjective criteria 
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that there wasn't any time to hire that, historically when those firms are hired they don't 

show up, and then you have to re-hire somebody else, and we're a District, so I'm going to 

put all those arguments in bullets but, technically we are denied for a legal reason that we 

can't change. 

Ms. Castro: Ok. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: It's material though. 

Mr. Cooper: It pertains to what we're discussing right now with regards to the 

budget. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, go ahead sir? 

Mr. Compton: Is there a legal basis play? Is there rules and regulations in place 

that essentially we chose not to follow with respect to federal contractors, but just 

something they're trying to make up as they go after the fact? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: There's a couple of ways that I think that's playing out. The 

purchasing guidelines have always been in place for larger jurisdictions and historically 

your first few weeks, which is what we were under, were always, called forced accounts, 

where basically you hire whoever you have to and we'll pay a rate up to certain allowable 

rates, if they overcharge you, we're not going to pay that. That was how FEMA dealt with 

it. This time they made a determination that all federal purchasing guidelines should have 

been followed. So, the rules are both out there, they just decided to interpret this stack 

versus the historic stack. 

Ms. Castro: And there is nothing we can do about it, probably talk to other Districts. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, everybody is in the same boat. 

Mr. Compton: Just going back to where I think you're going with this, it's more of a 

legal question I think than anything else. So my question is not practically what have they 

done in the past, it's more of, what is the letter of law, and if they're trying to change things 

along the way, then I suspect this is going to affect quite a few of them and I think we 

ought to be looking at action against them here, not just at our District level but if we could 

pull together more Districts, like a class action type of thing, but that's only going to work 

though if they truly are changing the rules and regulations along the way. We can't go 

back to but this is what you always did. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right. 

Mr. Compton: And that's kind of where I was going. 
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Mr. Cooper: But ultimately too though, that the issue is that we didn't bid out the 

contract and get the rate, well what's the rate, what should it have been and go ahead and 

play this up to whatever that would have been, not deny the entire thing, it's not like you 

can pretend like the storm didn't happen. 

Ms. Castro: Yes, because germane to this conversation is, then if we are going to 

be denied and we are going to be involved in this suit against FEMA and whatnot, then we 

need to really look at the past because the $60 is not going to cover if for example, we are 

going to be hit this year again, and we don't know this, by another hurricane, and we do 

need to have in our pockets another $100,000 to have lying around in the event that we 

have to go through the horse and pony show again but, now we know that we need to bid 

it out, and do 3 people and all the charades that they want us to play but, we do have to 

have in the back of our heads, we need what we need because we're having to tend to the 

District but we need to also build up at least $100,000 to have in our pockets for cleanup 

for a hurricane because FEMA can come back and say, you're out of luck. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, I want to answer a few of those. I've actually, because I do not 

only Districts, I do a lot of municipalities and there is a little bit of a ground swell because 

we were the first in, so we're the first to get the denials, so I've gone down that road. I 

actually have one of the consultant's appeals that's been written, and I'm looking at that. 

I've got a few other Districts in this area that are going to be denied for the same exact 

reason, I've got a plan of that to offer you so I agree with that reaction, and we're not going 

to make a decision today but that's something we should pursue and see if we can get 

some traction, either through a legal, or a lobbyist type approach, that's totally been the 

way I think we should react. Now, there is another solution that I'm recommending to all 

my Districts is, that what we do for this coming storm season is we find either the 

immediate, like City of Homestead would be my first recommendation, is to piggyback on 

their contract for hauling and removal and that would be our contractor. One, what 

happens is they don't show up when you're this size, and I've been a city manager of a city 

with 50,000 people that they didn't show up because Hurricane Charley because there 

was so much work north of here, that they went to the first one that was going to pay the 

bill and all their subs stopped there and never came further south. It's a really fickle 

market in that respect, and then once the first wave of contractors starts to work, the next 

wave doubles the price, and they tried to pass laws to stop that this year, or a year and a 
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half ago, but that's still the reality of the business. So I would say the greatest likelihood of 

success is to identify the hauler that the county and the City of Homestead are using, 

subcontract or piggyback on that contract which already meets the requirements, and 

piggyback is allowed in the federal guidelines, so we don't have to go through that kind of 

process, but because the bids we would get would be horrendous because of the volume, 

it's a volume based business. So that's one of the avenues we're going to have to go to 

be prepared and I'm working on that. 

Mr. Cooper: Well, can I just expand upon that real quick, so if we do it the right way 

that FEMA wants so we can get reimbursed, there's 1a potential for us not having our 

community and the families within the communities taken care of for a month or two 

months down the road, and now are sacrificing money for taking care of and doing the 

right thing. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Well, there's two steps, one get a qualifying contract in place, the 

second step is decide whether to use it or not, and if you have a situation where you're 

saying, ok this $50,000 to $70,000 worth of work, the way they're going to clean it up is 

going to cost us $100,000 in quality or whatever, let's not do it, and let's just do what we 

normally do, and eat it, that would be the business decision and you as residents and the 

leaders to make that call but, like an Andrew level storm, that actually is the type of 

contract you would want in place because ValleyCrest or BrightView or whoever, that level 

of contractor, yes they have capability but not like Andrew, because they're going to be 

destroyed. 

Ms. Castro: I have a question though, in the event that we do have T's crossed and 

l's dotted, and we have this piggyback contract, and we decide not to use it because of 

time or whatever, will FEMA deny us again? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: We wouldn't ask for a reimbursement because we know, or we 

could try, I'm saying you don't try but, we would expect the same result, right? 

Ms. Castro: But if we tell FEMA, listen this is the process that we went through, this 

is what we had in place, and a month later we're still not cleaned, or does FEMA not care 

about time constraints? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: In today's reaction, they don't care, we're paying claims that meet 

every requirement we can find perfectly, that's the message. 
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Mr. Aponte: So the responsible thing for us to do is, set money aside at least for the 

first phase which is clearing the roads, and that would be where we want to keep some 

funds aside, I would think so, because we obviously want the road to be cleared and then 

we'll have time to figure out ok, are we going to hire this company and go through the 

process for the cleanup service, and just set that aside, just a pickup but, I think we're 

going to have to have money aside just for that one first phase which is clean up the roads, 

get them passable for the residents. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right and historically back to what we were talking about with 

Brad's comment, that used to be, or they don't even care how you hire that person, 

historically, this is a reversal of that policy. 

Mr. Aponte: Got you. 

Mr. Lopez: And just seeing how much we spent on gate maintenance repairs, 

$85,620, that's $7,000 a month on gate repairs. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, well those repairs include the upgrades, painting, the speed 

humps, and the bar code program, so we bit off a lot of new upgrades. 

Ms. Castro: You need to think also about the times that people have hit our gates 

and then those are also reimbursed. 

Mr. Lopez: If you take $75,000, and we're projecting over the next 6 months 

$21,000, we're going to be looking at. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Which line are you on, I'm sorry? 

Mr. Quesada: The guardhouse maintenance budget. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and don't forget some of the projects are very conservative 

in terms of projecting the most amount of expenditure versus the least because of the 

nature of government, we typically project out. 

Mr. Lopez: Well they have to be conservative projections. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and conservative in the opposite way, conservative meaning 

higher than regular. 

Mr. Lopez: Ok, so back to this, which is germane to our discussion, if you take this 

into consideration, that's only $5,000 technically. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: In $75,000 is, $25,000 per gatehouse, and that could be the air 

conditioners, it could be a door, we don't know. 
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Mr. Lopez: Taking into consideration we're not going to invest all that money for the 

gates, and I mean I understand, gates get hit by vehicles, trucks or whatever. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, it's the whole envelope. 

Mr. Lopez: The whole package, we still can't assume that, there's going to be 

$54,000 based off of what we're projecting available in case of an emergency. 

Ms. Castro: Right, but we don't really know that. 

Mr. Lopez: We don't, just like we don't know if a hurricane is going to hit us. 

(At this point there was too much cross-talking among the Board members to 
hear any one conversation) 

Mr. Compton: I think, even with, if we had a max of hypothetically of $70, maybe 

we could come down to $50 or something. 

Mr. Lopez: There was a time where I also mention $100. 

Mr. Compton: Just taking Ms. Castro's hypothetical, the worse case scenario of we 

do get it by another similar hurricane, even with those lower numbers like I would like to 

see, there's plenty of wriggle room in this budget that we could maintain a high level of 

services and still be able to do all of those things that we need to do. 

Mr. Cooper: Also too though, with that, we've been doing projects and it seems like 

when we've been wanting to do projects we've been having to wait a year or two years or 

three years down the road, and then when we catch up with that project then all these 

other things have been maintenance-wise having to be neglected so, I don't want to put us 

in a position if we're going to raise assessments and it's not $150 and it's not $50, and we 

could nickel and dime, $75 or $80, and I think when we were discussing it and we made 

the decision to make it $100 it seemed fair to be able to keep the District moving in a 

forward direction, while not burdening the residents in the process. Over the past years 

the last time we raised assessments was like 5 or 6 years ago, actually longer than that, 

we actually gave money back to residents. 

Mr. Lopez: So, you want $100? 

Mr. Cooper: I'd rather keep the budget where it is right now. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The proposed budget. 
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Mr. Cooper: Right, the proposed budget, and if in the next couple of months we 

have an opportunity to lower it we can, but just not receiving the FEMA money, that's been 

over a year now, and that was huge, and our reserves took a hit for that. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And there's one more thing, I just want to refresh your memories 

on the FEMA money, in the likelihood, but I'm not feeling very positive about this, but that 

we do win the appeal, that's more than a year away also, so that's part of this equation, is 

you will not see, because you were denied, they have that 240 day window to respond. 

Mr. Compton: Yes, but there's no line item in here where we were expecting to get 

that, in this budget where we were expecting to get that FEMA money. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: No. 

Mr. Compton: So, if it comes, or if we win an appeal and get it a year from now, or 

two years from now, that's a windfall, that doesn't harm us because we don't get it back. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right. 

Mr. Lopez: But what we're trying to say, and Brad also expressed this, we're not 

going to die with the scenario here, there are areas that we can work with, and the one I 

mentioned, the gate maintenance and repair, we understand we're budgeting $25,000 per 

gate. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and on a scale that would be one, but not top pick. 

Mr. Lopez: Right, but there's roughly $50,000 there in maintenance. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The most discretionary thing that you have is your enhanced 

security line, the enhanced security line covers two animals. One of them is the off duty 

patrol, which is a valve, you can turn that valve tighter, and change your expense rate 

quickly, and there's a larger chunk, not a larger chunk but a chunk of that which was 

designated for the enhancement part of upgrades which are camera systems, originally 

what we were picking off the remote camera systems. So that money is not contracted 

and it's not dedicated to anything. The next one down, which is what you did after 

Hurricane Irma, that's of a large volume is the holiday decorating, you scaled back your 

holiday decorations, and you recovered saving there, so those are the two quick larger 

valves that you can turn down or completely off. 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

Mr. Quesada: Our contract is up at the end of the year, that's something we're 

going to be having people from CDI coming to the next meeting. 
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Mr. Lopez: So, what we're saying is what Paul just mentioned, like we deal with the 

hurricane, prime example, we cut back on the holiday lighting idea. We thought it was 

appropriate to do so, and we saved money. 

Mr. Cooper: But at the cost of everyone. 

Mr. Lopez: It's just increasing taxes to increase a reserve account, just for 

hurricanes? 

Ms. Castro: Oh no. 

Mr. Cooper: No. 

Mr. Aponte: No. 

Ms. Castro: That's not what I'm saying at all. 

Mr. Lopez: Another one, enhanced security for example, actual is $91,857, we're 

budgeting $267,000. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: You're looking at the actual to date line? 

Mr. Lopez: To date line yes, at $91,000 and we're projecting $174,000 

Mr. Winkeljohn: We're projecting all of it, yes. 

Mr. Lopez: But we're budgeting $267,000, so that's another $50,000. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, that was the line I just described. 

Mr. Lopez: Now there's another $100,000 right there if we were to need that. 

Mr. Aponte: Right, and when I said the hurricane thing, I didn't mean that, I'm just 

saying that's just another line item that we should have on here knowing now how FEMA is 

going to operate that we're going to have to eat some of that cost regardless. 

Mr. Lopez: Ok, right. 

Mr. Aponte: Especially the phase one, which may not be too expensive but 

depending on how many trees fall on the roads, so that should be something going in as a 

line item is what I was mentioning. 

Mr. Lopez: Because there's money here that we actually utilize in case of an 

emergency. 

Mr. Cooper: But also too though, the enhanced security, if we drop down and we 

get rid of the off duty detail, I'm just saying, if you're looking for money, talking about 

reducing enhanced security, know that's less presence in our District for the residents who 

we increased taxes for that specific purpose. 
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Mr. Lopez: Well, obviously Homestead has, and we've spoken about this in the 

past, since we have an enhanced security program, they sit back in their chairs and they 

don't hire more police officers, we know this, look back, but now we're projecting $174,000 

in the next 6 months. 

Ms. Castro: Ok, but bear in mind that if we do have an emergency of any sort, we 

wouldn't want to touch that line item because I would like to increase security here, instead 

of decrease it. 

Mr. Lopez: No, what we're saying is, and I agree with the enhanced security, I 

actually requested at a certain point to see if we had an off duty available, but we've cut 

significantly from $267,000 to $91 ,000 and now we're projecting $174,000 over the next 6 

months, but in the proposed budget it's $267,000 so God forbid in case of an emergency 

we can say technically we have, and not just based on the, $267,000, but based on the 

$174,000, because we projected $267,000 here, so there's money available in case of an 

emergency. 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: By design. 

Mr. Lopez: Yes, by design. 

Mr. Compton: Just getting back to it, I think for clarification purposes here, we said 

we're not increasing, or we would not be increasing taxes to have a line item on here for 

hurricane recovery, but if you say we need to increase taxes so there will be plenty of 

money for it, and you put it in another category, essentially you're doing the same thing, it's 

just that if you don't have that hurricane next year, and now all of a sudden you have a 

justification for spending another $100,000 or $50,000 or whatever it happens to be in one 

particular line item. You can say, now we said tree trimming we're going to spend an extra 

$50,000, well we didn't have that hurricane, so now we can take that extra $50,000 and go 

spend it somewhere else, essentially that is a line item, it's like a justification for spending 

it somewhere else if you don't need it. So, it may not be written as a line item on here, but 

that's kind of what we're saying. 

Ms. Castro: But correct me if I'm wrong, if you have a line item for a specific thing, 

because at least on the HOA side it is that way, if you have a line item specifically written 

for a certain purpose, it has to be used for that purpose. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: No, this Board can change every line item on there, with the 

exception of, you know, getting yourself into a contractual problem. So things you're 

contracted for, you're obligated to until you change the contract, but the things you are not 

contracted for, which are, what I call more discretionary items are, which would be 

enhanced security, which includes two components, off duty officers, which is a valve you 

turn up or down, and the security systems, the cameras, that one is the most flexible, the 

others are contractual but you have points of control. Contingencies are obviously, 

contingencies, they're not obligated. Now, every other line item, or any of those line items, 

this Board can change, and as the budget evolves you can re-apply money from one spot 

to another which you in essence did when you added a lot of things to the gate area, and 

went over budget on the gate, by the end of the year I'll hand you an amendment 

resolution to fix that but, I just left it there for now because I like to have them all at once 

but, that was a conscious choice by this Board to change it. 

Ms. Castro: Ok. 

Mr. Quesada: Just one thing, and this is just food for thought, and it's not going to 

dig too deep into the budget but, the roadway marking project is something that we're 

estimating the mid $30,000, and that's something that I know has come up a lot on the 

project list as one of our top priorities, so just keep in mind there's things like that. I know 

we want to maybe add some more lights to the front just in general to have it more lit up at 

night, so just keep in mind some of those projects that we have in the works. 

Ms. Castro: My primary concern really would be to have money in our budget to 

really reduce the speed that we have going on here on Waterstone Way, that really is my 

primary driving force. 

(At this point there was too much cross-talking among the Board members to 
hear any one conversation) 

Mr. Aponte: So, can we amend then this motion to set the ceiling at $75, are you 

guys comfortable with $75 or $70? 

Mr. Cooper: Well I think in order to entertain that you have to make a motion, and 

then second it, and then we can discuss it. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: No, you're in discussion. 

Mr. Cooper: I just wanted to make sure we're doing things right. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: It's ok, we can take an amendment to this motion and we'll get you 

through it. 

Mr. Aponte: So, amend at $70? 

Mr. Compton: I could go with $70. 

Mr. Lopez: Why not do it at $60 like we were? 

Mr. Cooper: Why are we throwing numbers out there, like $78? 

Mr. Lopez: $60 is the number we had already done our math, and we had actually 

come to an agreement with before we didn't actually increase the taxes, right? 

Ms. Castro: Yes. 

Mr. Lopez: So now we want it at $70? 

Mr. Cooper: Why did you decide to move it to $100? 

Mr. Lopez: I made a mistake, you had mentioned $100, and I actually thought it 

was $60. 

Ms. Castro: No, he mentioned $150, and you last year made it to $100, and then 

you went to $60. 

Mr. Cooper: Well there were reasons why you were saying at $100, but I can't 

remember what you said. 

Mr. Lopez: We actually went from $60 to I think $40 at one point, and then we went 

back to $60. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: It's not material necessarily, what's material is what would you like 

to do now? 

Mr. Lopez: My personal opinion, I think that if we had already agreed at $60, that 

we should be at $60. 

Ms. Castro: How much money will $60 give us? 

Mr. Cooper: $136,000 or $140,000, probably a little bit less than that. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: It's almost exactly $100,000 less. 

Ms. Castro: Ok, so when we created that roundabout, at the school, more or less 

how much money was that, do you remember? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The roundabout was about $80,000 to $90,000. 

Mr. Lopez: Wait, where are we creating another roundabout? 

Ms. Castro: For the traffic control. 

Mr. Lopez: But where though, where are we going to make it? 
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Ms. Castro: Along Waterstone Way, that could be determined by the experts. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: One of the best solutions for traffic control is traffic calming and 

reshaping your roads with medians, roundabouts, and there's a whole list of things that 

you could pick off for different prices that would help. 

Mr. Lopez: As long as we don't do it in front of Floridian Bay Estates. 

Mr. Cooper: But also too, that's just for the roundabout, and like a medjool palm, 

and a couple trees around there, if you're doing a roundabout, then you're going to start 

adding trees along that path to be able to shrink the roadway down to be able to get the 

same effect. 

Mr. Lopez: I really don't think the roundabout is the answer to our problem. 

(At this point there was too much cross-talking among the Board members to 
hear any one conversation) 

Mr. Winkeljohn: There is a whole profession out there that can help us get there, 

but we can't do it right now. 

Mr. Lopez: Alright, that's fine. 

Mr. Cooper: Paul, do we have a line item for projects at all here? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: That's the second to the bottom line, hurricane recovery project 

that is really the un-encumbered funds that we've just been talking about, and the line 

under that is contingency for $60,000, that's most of where the new revenue went, some of 

it went to balance other lines that were over. So, this will be what we're getting for that line 

item and then the next one. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, right. 

Mr. Cooper: And that's going back to the reserves, or that's what is going to be 

available for next year? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: That would be available for next year, and anything else you don't 

spend would benefit your reserves. 

Ms. Castro: Ok, going back to what I was saying, so the other money is for what we 

envisioned, to bring the outdoor gym equipment along the entire Waterstone Way and 

probably Waterstone Blvd. 

Mr. Cooper: Ben's printing out the list. 

Mr. Lopez: Outdoor gym equipment? 
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Ms. Castro: Yes. 

Mr. Lopez: That's the one that looks like that people just do like their own body 

weight to do the machines? 

Ms. Castro: Yes, and that was discussed in probably one of the meetings that you 

weren't here for. 

Mr. Cooper: One of the meetings that you didn't show up to. 

Mr. Lopez: Well I don't think gym equipment out on Waterstone Way would benefit 

anyone. 

Mr. Cooper: Ben's printing out a list of the proposed budget list, and we can get a 

better feel of what we're looking to do in the District, and that will dictate what we want to 

set the amount at. 

Ms. Castro: Ok, so if want to see an example of what it looks like. 

Mr. Lopez: I know what they are. 

Ms. Castro: Well, but you should drive to Oasis, they have a whole bunch 

throughout the entire District. 

Mr. Lopez: Waterstone Way is not really a good location. 

Ms. Castro: It's by the lakes. 

Mr. Quesada: This is not the whole budget numbers, but it's the projects so you'll 

have an idea what they cost. 

Mr. Cooper: Thank you. 

Mr. Compton: A lot of these bigger projects like we're talking about, reshaping the 

road, putting a roundabout in, that's not something we'll be pulling the trigger on in 

September or October or whatever, it's going to have to go through a major process that's 

going to encompass several budgets down the road, there might be some designing and 

planning, which would easily fall within our budget that we already have for but, the 

actually dollars and cents of that, is going to come down the road, so we don't need to be 

increasing right now for something that we might be doing in two years with respect to that. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, so we need you on the record Sonia. 

Ms. Castro: No, I'm sorry. 

Mr. Lopez: So, there's a discussion at $60, and Brad said $70. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: $70 and $60 is a $22,000 difference, $22,269 to be exact. 

Mr. Lopez: So, do you want $60 or $70, I guess it's a majority vote. 
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Ms. Castro: Ok, what do you go with? Some people want $60 and other people 

want $70, a happy medium $65 that gives us $11,000 each of the two parties give a little 

bit, give $5? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Don't forget it is the ceiling, so at the adoption if you really think 

about it, and feel, let's go down $5, if there's a room full of people, and they really convince 

you to go down, you have to have somewhere to go, so just keep that in mind. 

Mr. Cooper: Alright, just looking at our project list that we have, the current one 

from 2019, walkways taken care of, tree replacement, have we done any of that? 

Mr. Quesada: No, zero. 

Mr. Cooper: So, $130,000, $44,000 is pending, we haven't gotten any money back 

from FEMA just to replace the trees that were lost in the District. $126,000 for arboricola 

project, replacing the ficus to all buttonwood hedges, that's been on hold for a while. 

Bougainvillea, guardrail, that's $3,000, that's not a huge item there, then you have the 

Waterstone Way entrance median landscaping, and we've been talking about that for how 

many years to go ahead and start doing that? 

Ms. Castro: For about 6 years. 

Mr. Cooper: That's $12,000 right there, outdoor fitness equipment, whether or not 

we do or don't do it, that's $30,000 right there if you wanted to go ahead and put that in 

Waterstone. We've got the weights for the gym here, that's obviously on the gym budget 

or whatever, that's $9,000, but then we had talked about doing landscape, LED lights, the 

landscaping lighting to enhance the security, as well as the look of our District, that's 

$247,7000. So we're talking about a couple dollars here to nickel and dime to take away 

things, but then if some things do happen, notice that we're going to be stagnant on all 

these projects here because we'll be able to afford maybe one of them in this next year, 

,and then next year we're going to have to go ahead and say, yes we want to go ahead and 

raise so we can go ahead and do an arboricola project or LED project so, I just don't want 

to keep dancing around having to nickel and dime when we have the opportunity here to 

set it, and then if things come in with FEMA we can get some extra money there, then that 

$130,000 for the tree replacement will be there but, right now we have thousands of dollars 

that we could influx into the District for projects and we're stagnant because we've been 

waiting. 

Mr. Compton: What do you recommend we do? 
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Mr. Cooper: I'm one person, I'm recommending keeping it at the $100 and allowing 

us to put this money back into where people actually see, it's not going into our pockets, 

it's going to be visible in the District and during the hard time when we actually nickeled 

and dimed and cut back, and we were still doing little things here and there to make our 

community desirable so people could move in, and families and create what we have now, 

I think it would do it a disservice if we all of sudden now, cut back on what we can influx 

back to continue giving and continue moving us in a forward progress with the community. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is there any direction? 

Mr. Compton: $70 it is. 

Ms. Castro: You won't give us $75? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is there a motion to amend? 

Mr. Aponte: Yes, a motion to $70. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Very good, and in that motion was the August 22nd adoption date? 

Mr. Aponte: Yes, that was included. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And 4:00 is ok? 

Mr. Aponte: 4:00 o'clock sounds great. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, you want to do the public hearing at 4:00 o'clock? 

Mr. Cooper: Actually, do we want to do that? Do we want to do that later at 6:00 so 

that people can have an opportunity to go too? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: It's up to the Board. 

Ms. Castro: I think that we have the quorum today where they will be coming here 

and they can discuss that, we can tell them what the ceiling is going to be, and they can 

express all those opinions tonight, and then not do it at 6:00 o'clock on the 22nd. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And in case some of you, like the things, the most comfortable 

term it's $5.80 a month, for the $70. 

Mr. Compton: I appreciate what Sonia is saying with respect to the time, but I think 

the more opportunity we can give our residents to come here and talk to us, the better off 

we are, the more transparent we are, especially if we're going to be increasing it so I would 

be more in favor of having it at 6:00. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Is that the consensus? 

Mr. Aponte: 6:00 o'clock? 

Mr. Cooper: 6:00 o'clock. 
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Ms. Castro: That gives me more time to see more patients. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, the now approved amended motion is for August 22nd at 6:00 

p.m. at this location and resolution #2019-03 amended to a $70 increase, all in favor? Any 

opposed? 

On MOTION by Mr. Aponte seconded by Mr. Compton with all 
in favor, amending the original motion reducing the 
assessment increase from $100 to $70 and also approving 
Resolution #2019-03 for the proposed Fiscal Year 2020 
Budget and setting the Public Hearing on August 22, 2019 at 
6:00 p.m. at 1355 Waterstone Way, Homestead, Florida was 
approved. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Cont.) 
Mr. Cooper: Alright, moving on to staff reports, Mr. Attorney? 

A. Attorney 
Mr. Cochran: I actually don't have anything to report. 

Ms. Castro: Do we have anything pressing because then I would call recess? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The only thing I need a motion on is the check run and balance 

sheet. 

C. Engineer 
There not being any, the next item followed. 

D. Field Manager 
There not being any, the next item followed. 

E. Manager 
There not being any, the next item followed. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Approval of Check Run Summary 
B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 
Mr. Winkeljohn: The only thing I need a motion on is the check run and balance 

sheet. 
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Ms. Castro: So moved. 

On MOTION by Ms. Castro seconded by Mr. Cooper with all 
in favor, the Check Run Summary and Balance Sheet and 
Income Statement were approved. 

Mr. Quesada: I just have one proposal, we have our scanners, going back to the 

guardhouse budget, our scanners are 3 years old, we were told they would last about 3 

years, and I found a more simplistic version, and I have a video on my phone I can show 

you but it's basically, we found a scanner finally that has only two moving parts to it, it 

seems to be working at a couple Districts that Paul's using, and I did a little research on it, 

and basically it fixes an issue that we're having with some of the new driver's licenses, it 

even scans them in the cars, and it's going to upload to our database, it doesn't require 

licensing, and it's in my report section, it's from DML, and the proposed amount is for 

$3,405.80. 

Ms. Castro: What is the number again? 

Mr. Quesada: $3,405.80. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: We used to spend 3 times that, so this is a big improvement. 

Mr. Aponte: It looks like one of those repeat cameras, I'm pretty sure I've seen 

them before. 

Mr. Quesada: Less parts and less maintenance. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Could we have this approved? 

Mr. Aponte: Yes. 

Mr. Compton: I make a motion to approve the DML proposal for $3,405.80. 

On MOTION by Mr. Compton seconded by Mr. Lopez with all 
in favor, accepting the DML proposal for guardhouse 
scanners in an amount not to exceed $3,405.80 was 
approved. 

Mr. Cooper: So Ben, could you elaborate on the culvert cleaning for two 

communities? 
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Mr. Quesada: That's something that I discussed on the Portofino, and we're talking 

about the budget I guess, the Portofino Oaks and Portofino Pointe, we haven't been 

including in our service the trench drains, and it's something that might increase the 

budget there in the culvert cleaning for Portofino Oaks and Portofino Pointe. I think that 

we said we found about 4 drains in each community, that extra service will need to be 

done and going an extra 50'. 

Ms. Castro: But how come it wasn't included before? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: The regular drain was the drains that go to the lake. 

Ms. Castro: But I thought they had done a comprehensive assessment of the 

needs of each community and had come back with whatever it is that we needed, so how 

come they weren't included if they were so comprehensive about their assessment? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: I don't know, that was the original scope they were given, we didn't 

consider trench drains anywhere. 

Mr. Cooper: Rockway, that's who we had it with previously? 

Mr. Winkeljohn: Rockline, yes. 

Mr. Cooper: Right, Rockline, and now the new company. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: And when we realized that these trench drains were in existence 

they weren't really on our radar as a community, we were focused on the piped pieces. 

Mr. Lopez: There's another problem, is Pebblebrook, I don't think Pebblebrook has 

ever cleaned their drains. 

Ms. Castro: Never. 

Mr. Quesada: I have noticed communities next to bodies of water like Pebblebrook 

and Waterstone Estates, and Portofino Palms, seems to drain really well, because of their 

proximity to the bodies of water, so their location is actually beneficial, but that is 

something they should consider. 

Mr. Cooper: What they've done in the past is they do the first cleaning, and if they 

want, and if we have the agreement already drawn up for them to be able to be included in 

the culvert process. 

Mr. Aponte: Yes, I agree. 

Mr. Cooper: They just have to do the first cleaning, and then after then they're 

included. 

Mr. Lopez: Right. 
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Mr. Winkeljohn: It's up to them, we've asked everybody. 

Mr. Quesada: I'm going to have them come out and do an assessment this year, 

and include the trench drains in Portofino Oaks and Portofino Pointe that I just mentioned, 

and I'll bring it to the Board and you guys can decide if you want to adjust that line item to 

the budget. 

Mr. Cooper: I think the line item in the proposed has increased a little bit. 

Mr. Winkeljohn: We'll adjust accordingly when we get the number. 

Mr. Cooper: Ok. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Cooper: Ok, no Supervisors requests. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
Ms. Castro: Ok, so I make a motion to recess. 

On MOTION by Ms. Castro seconded by Mr. Aponte with all in 
favor, the Meeting was recessed to reconvene at 6:00 p.m. at 
1355 Waterstone Way, Homestead, Florida for the Town Hall 
meeting. 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary Chairman I Vice Chairman 
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FACILITIES REPORT 

• Clubhouse - Replace HID fixture with LED fixture socket and ballast for parking lot 

street light 4.15.19 (Ortiz Construction); sofa cushion covers washed and ironed 4.15.19 

(Zoraida Rodriguez); new wireless burglar alarm installed 5.6.19 (DML Security); Vinyl 

floors waxed/buffed 5.7.19 (Souto Development Group). 

• Restrooms - Replaced faulty toilet in women's restroom 4.22.19 (Ortiz Construction) 

• Pool - Chair re-strapping completed 5 .6.19 (Robert's Aluminum); Deck pavers repaired 

5.9.19 (Ortiz Construction 

• Playground - In satisfactory condition. 

• Gym - Preventive Maintenance conducted 4.2.19 (FL Fitness Solution); New AED 

cabinet installed 3.29.19 (Ortiz Construction) 

• Guard House 1 - All Gate operator back up batteries replaced as part of preventive 

maintenance on 4.22.19 & LED Strip and arm Hub replaced after gate hit on guest arm 

5.3.19 (DML Security). 

• Guard House 2 - All Gate operator back up batteries replaced as part of preventive 

maintenance on 4.22.19 & Output hub, arm bracket, and operator anchors replaced on 

resident gate after weekend hit and run incident on 4.29.19 (DML Security). 

• Guard House 3 - All Gate operator back up batteries replaced as part of preventive 

maintenance on 4.22.19 (DML Security) 

• Brick Repairs - Removed pavers, cut tree roots, and recompact pavers with sand at 

Lakes 2, 5, 6, 7, & 8 on 4.15.19 (Ortiz Construction.) 

• Cement Sidewalk Repairs - Proposals will be brought to CDD Meeting on 5 .23 .19 



SECUllllY SYSTEMS 

DML Security Systems 

18495 South Dixie Hwy #264 

Cutler Bay, FL 33157 

Phone: (786) 899-2256 

Email: kevin@dml-security.com 

BILL TO: 

South Dade Venture - Community Development 
District 

Jennifer Lora 

5701 North Pine Island Road 

Tamarac, FL 33321, United States 

PROPOSAL 

DATE: 

EXP. DATE: 

PROPOSAL# 

SERVICE TO: 

Waterstone II 

Ben Quesda 

1355 Waterstone Way 

Homestead, FL 33033, United States 

05/04/2019 
06/18/2019 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE PER UNIT AMOUNT TAX 

CP-OVS-01 GT Optex Vehicle Presence Sensor 6.00 
Wireless Loop 

Materials Conduit, J-Boxes, Fittings, 1.00 
Connectors, Etc 

Install Install, Configure, and Program 1.00 
the above 

MEMO 

DML to install , configure, and test the below: 

DML to add additional above ground wireless safety loops to the 
following locations 

Loops are to extend the safety loop area for the resident entrances and 
exits, to help reduce the hits from the arm from either tailgaters and or 
vehicles with trailers, boats, etc 

GH1: Qty 1 resident entrance 

GH2: Qty 1 resident entrance I Qty 1 exit 

GH3 Qt 1 resident entrance I Qt 2 exit 

$365.50 

$50.00 

$680.00 

Item $2,193.00 y 

Item $50.00 ,N 

Item $680.00 N 

SUBTOTAL $2,923.00 
TAX RATE* 0.0000% 
TAX $0.00 
OTHER 

TOTAL $2,923.00 

($)RazorSync .. © 2019 RazorSync.com. All rights reserved. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. 
~ Rs Form 

R 100001 



PROPOSAL 

SECUll!lY SYS1EMS DATE: 
EXP. DATE: 

PROPOSAL# 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 

Parts and Materials: 1 year warranty including any manufacturer's own coverage which may exceed the 1 year 

Labor Warranty: 90 days 

05/04/2019 

06/18/2019 

Conditions Not Covered by Warranty: Damage resulting from accidents, acts of God, alteration, misuse, tampering or abuse 

($)RazorSync © 2019 RazorSync.com. All rights reserved. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. 

.-_, Rs Form 

R 100001 



R.O~~R.15 
Ahuninurn Furniture 

Design for the Outdoors'" 

5415 NW 72 A VENUE, 
MIAMI, FL. 33166 

Name I Address Ship To 

QUOTATION 
Date 4/30/2019 

Quote# 6665 

SOUTIIDADEVENTURECOMMUNITY WATERSTONE MASTER CLUBHOUSE 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1355 WATERSTONE WAY 
5385 N Nob Hill Rd. HOMESTEAD, FL 33033 
Sunrise, FL 33351 ATTN: BEN QUESADA 

305-246-4927 

P.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep FOB Ship Via 

50% Bal. C.O.D 4/30/2019 Rob MIAMI OUR TRUCK 

Qty Item Description Price E ... Total 

1 CU ATL255 Atlantis Deep Seating Loveseat with Punched Aluminum Seat and Cushion 925.00 925.00 
2 CU ATL53 Atlantis Deep Seething Club Chair with Punched Aluminum Seat and Cushion 445.00 890.00 
1 T ATL32SQ-P ... Atlantis Cocktail Table - 32" Square with Patterned Aluminum Top** 365.00 365.00 
1 FREIGHT"A" Assist Delivery Service/Miami/DOOR TO DOOR 150.00 150.00 

*COLORS Construction: Aluminum Frames, Stainless Steel Hardware, Powder Coated Finish. 0.00 0.00 
Frame Finish: /Table Top Design: /Cushion Fabric 
Cushion Design: 

APPROVAL: 
By signing this quote, the customer aclmowledges Terms, Prices, Quatities, Description, Subtotal $2,330.00 
Colors and Receipt of Sign PO, and 50% Deposit. 
APPROVED BY: 

Sales Tax (7.0%) $0.00 
PRINTED NAME: 

TITLE AND DATE Total $2,330.00 
~ 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Web Site 

305-885-3406 305-885-3946 ro bertsalum@aol.com www.robertsaluminum.com 





May 2, 2019 

South-Dade Venture 
1355 Waterstone Way 
Homestead, Fl 33033 
Att: Ben Quesada, LCAM 

Ref: Waterstone Clubhouse 

Proposal 

Waterstone II Clubhouse 

New building addition & existing building alteration 

Stage I. Conceptual Architectural & Planning studies 

PASCUAL () 
PEREZ.. ( 
KILIDDJIAN 
& ASSOCIATES 
ARCHITECTS· PLANNERS 

A. Site plans depicting maximum use of the existing site and suggestions to add to the 
existing pool deck area. 

B. Schematic building floor plans depicting interior modifications to the existing building 
and floor plans for the new building. 

C. Character building elevations showing architectural style and scale to match existing 
clubhouse building. 

The fees for the above Stage I services will be ........................................... $7,500.00 

Note: Studies for a second two story building option ifrequested, will be a separate fee. 

Stage II. Submittal to the City of Homestead 

• Preparation of exhibits for a substantial compliance and variance request based on the 
designs listed above and as approved by the HOA board of Waterstone II in stage I of this 
proposal. 

The above submittal will consist of: 

• Site plan showing both buildings and pool deck areas and all site and floor plan 
calculations. 

• Floor plans of both buildings. 
• All front, side & rear elevations for both the existing & the new building as required for 

submittal. 

The fees for the above Stage II services will be .......................................... $9,500.00 

1330 NW 84'" AVENUE. DORAL, FLORIDA 33126 
TELEPHONE: (305) 592-1363 • FACSIMILE: (305) 592-6865 • WEB: WWW.PPKARCH.COM 



Retainer to commence work ............................................................... $3,500.00 

Stage III. Construction Documents 

Services for alterations to existing clubhouse and new clubhouse building consisting of 
Architectural, Structural Engineering, Plumbing, Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. 

Preparation of construction documents for the alterations to the existing clubhouse and the new 
clubhouse building for the purpose of acquiring the building permit in the City of Homestead. 

The fees for the above Stage III services will be .............................. , ........... $45,000.00 

Notes: 

• A more detailed proposal will follow after public hearing approval of Stage IL 

• If the existing clubhouse requires code update to FBC 2017-Sixth Edition there will be 
additional fees. 

• Pool Deck extension (Architectural, Structural & Electrical will be an additional fee). 

Wishing you success in your ventures and thanking you for this opportunity. 

Sincerely yours, 

Pascual, Perez, Associates 
Mario Pascual- AIA, LEED AP 
AR-0008254 
Principal 

Accepted: South-Dade Venture 
Ben Quesada, LCAM 



Date 

04/25/19 

05/09/19 

Total 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Check Run Summary 

May 23, 2019 

Check Numbers 

7051-7075 

7076-7101 

. I 

Amount 

$93,512.15 

$100,052.62 

$193,564.77 

i 
! ! 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DI COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
***CHECK DATES 04/17/2019 - 05/15/2019 *** SOUTH-DADE VENTURE - GF 

BANK C GENERAL F~ND-REGI ONS 

CHECK VEND# ..... I NVOI CE. . . . . . .. EXPENSED TO. . . VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE I NVOI CE YRll/O DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/ 25/ 19 00235 

4/ 25/ 19 00439 

4/ 25/ 19 00022 

4125/19 00389 

4/ 25/ 19 00420 

4125/19 00064 

4/ 25/ 19 00239 

4125/19 00364 

4/ 25/ 19 00367 

4/ 25/ 19 00368 

4/ 10/ 19 650025 201904 320- 57200- 46000 
PEST CONTROL 

ALL FLORI DA PEST CONTROL 

4/11/19 8736668 201904 320-53800-34500 
SECURITY SVC THRU 4/11/19 

4/11/19 8736668 201904 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC THRU 4/11/19 

4/18/19 8753409 201904 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC THRU 4/18/19 

4/18/19 8753409 201904 320-53800-34500 
SECURITY SVC THRU 4/18/19 

ALLI ED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVICES 

5/01/19 152079 201905 320-53800-46800 
MAY 19 - LAKE MANAGEMENT 

ALLSTATE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, I NC. 

4/16/19 393366-0 201904 310-51300-48000 
NOTI CE OF MEET! NG DATES 

ALM MEDI A LLC 

4/23/19 330839 201904 320-53800-46800 
DUCK REii/OVAL 

ANI MAL RANGERS, I NC. 

3/01/19 6145 201903 320-53800-49300 
TRACK! NG SITE RESDESI GN 

ASTEC CONSUL Tl NG 

4/19/19 40203980 201904 320-57200-52000 
SUPPL! ES 

Cl NT AS CORP. 

4/15/19 5625-041 201905 320-53800-41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/ INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/ 15/ 19 7241- 041 201905 320- 53800- 41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/14/19 0346-041 201905 320-53800-41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

SDVN SOUTH DADE VEN TCESSNA 

STATUS 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 5/ 15/ 19 PAGE 

All/OUNT .... CHECK ..... 
All/OUNT # 

55. 00 

55. 00 007051 
- - - - - - -

7, 305. 98 

1,202.48 

745. 16 

7, 289. 08 

16, 542. 70 007052 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,421.00 

1, 421. 00 007053 
- - - - - - -

74. 80 

74. 80 007054 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

100.00 

100. 00 007055 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,045.00 

1, 045. 00 007056 
- - - - - - -

66. 84 

66. 84 007057 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

162. 55 

162. 55 007058 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

225. 02 

225. 02 007059 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

198.04 

198. 04 007060 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DI COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
•••CHECK DATES 04/17/2019 - 05/15/2019 *** SOUTH-DADE VENTURE - GF 

BANK C GENERAL FUND-REG! ONS 

CHECK VEND# ..... I NVOI CE. . . . . . .. EXPENSED TO. . . VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE I NVOI CE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/ 25/ 19 00369 

4/ 25/ 19 00381 

4/ 25/ 19 00382 

4/ 25/ 19 00442 

4/25/19 00135 

4/ 25/ 19 00435 

4125/19 00007 

4/ 25/ 19 00023 

4125/19 00384 

4/25/19 00118 

4/ 15/ 19 5591-041 201904 320-57200-41000 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/10/19 7897-041 201905 320-53800-41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/ 10/ 19 7863- 041 201905 320- 53800- 41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/ 18/ 19 9044- 041 201905 320- 53800- 41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/22/19 14488 201904 320-57200-52000 
LIGHTING SUPPL! ES 

DISCOUNT LI GHTI NG AND SUPPL! ES, I NC 

4/ 16/ 19 581-1 201904 320-53800-46100 
GATE REPAI RS 

DML SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC 

4/09/19 65158612 201904 310-51300-42000 
DELIVER! ES THRU 4/9/19 

FE DEX 

4/15/19 04152019 201904 320-53800-43000 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/15/19 04152019 201904 320-53800-43100 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/15/19 04152019 201904 320-53800-43200 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/15/19 04152019 201904 320-53800-43250 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/15/19 04152019 201904 320-53800-43400 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

FLORI DA PO\AER & LIGHT 

5/01/19 202233 201905 320-57200-45300 
MAY 19 - POOL SERVI CE 

FLORI DA' S BRIGHT BLUE POOLS, I NC 

4/11/19 25836 201904 320-53800-46100 
TROUBLESHOOT SERVER ISSUE 

HUGH MCCALL UM, I NC. 

SDVN SOUTH DADE VEN TCESSNA 

STATUS 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 5/ 15/ 19 PAGE 2 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

283. 04 

283. 04 007061 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

148. 04 

148. 04 007062 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

103. 86 

103. 86 007063 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

201. 73 

201. 73 007064 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

295. 88 

295. 88 007065 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

205. 00 

205. 00 007066 
- - - - - - -

16. 99 

16. 99 007067 
- - - - - - -

370. 67 

11. 03 

1,744.79 

2,301.00 

195. 43 

4, 622. 92 007068 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

985. 00 

985. 00 007069 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

95. 00 

95. 00 007070 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DI COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
***CHECK DATES 04/17/2019 - 05/15/2019 *** SOUTH-DADE VENTURE - GF 

BANK C GENERAL FUND-REGIONS 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE I NVOI CE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/25/19 00211 

4/ 25/ 19 00097 

4/ 25/ 19 00206 

4/ 25/ 19 00233 

4125/19 00065 

5109/19 00439 

5109/19 00049 

5109/19 00436 

5109/ 19 00021 

5109/19 00406 

4/22/19 27444 201904 320-57200-46000 
REPLACE CLUBHOUSE TOI LET 

ORTIZ CONSTRUCT! ON SERVICES 

4/25/19 04252019 201904 300-20700-10700 
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS 

4/25/19 4252019 201904 300-20700-10700 
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE COMMUNITY 

4/25/ 19 04252019 201904 300-20700-10300 
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE COMMUNITY 

4/25/19 04252019 201904 300-20700-10500 
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEI PTS 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE COMMUNITY 

4/22/19 04222019 201904 320-57200-52000 
. EMPLOYEE OF YEAR AV\ARDS 

4/22/19 41920191 201904 320-53800-34000 
APR 19 - INSURANCE 

4122119 41920191 201904 320-57200-34000 
APR 19 - INSURANCE 

V\ATERSTONE I I MASTER 

4/25/19 8773850 201904 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SV THRU 4/25/19 

4/25/19 8773850 201904 320-53800-34500 
SECURITY SV THRU 4/25/19 

ALLI ED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVICES 

5/01/19 5084 201904 310-51300-31100 
ENGi NEER SV THRU 4/30/19 

ALVAREZ ENGi NEERS, I NC. 

4/25/19 7254 201904 320-53800-52000 
GOLF CAR DECALS/ST! CKERS 

ART FUXI ON DESI GN, I NC. 

3/31/19 155608 201903 310-51300-31500 
MAR 19 - ATTORNEY FEES 

Bl LLI NG, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO & RAMSE 

5/01/19 6286635 201905 320-53800-46200 
MAY 19 - LANDSCAPE MAI NT 

SDVN SOUTH DADE VEN TCESSNA 

STATUS 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 5/ 15/ 19 PAGE 3 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

480. 00 

480. 00 007071 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

9,772.72 

3,691.10-

6, 081. 62 007072 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

27, 370. 92 

27, 370. 92 007073 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

31, 033. 40 

31, 033. 40 007074 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

627. 80 

314.30 

755. 70 

1, 697. 80 007075 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

717. 06 

7,331.18 

8, 048. 24 007076 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1,242.50 

1,242.50 007077 
- - - - - - -

30. 00 

30.00 007078 
- - - - - - -

1,287.50 

1, 287. 50 007079 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

29, 609. 63 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DI COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
***CHECK DATES 04/17/2019 - 05/15/2019 *** SOUTH-DADE VENTURE - GF 

BANK C GENERAL FUND-REGIONS 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE I NVOI CE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5109/19 00239 

5109/19 00041 

5109/19 00363 

5109/19 00365 

5109/19 00370 

5109/19 00435 

5/01/19 6286635 201905 320-57200-46200 
MAY 19 - LANDSCAPE MAI NT 

5/01/ 19 6286635 201905 320-53800-46200 
MAY 19 - LANDSCAPE MAI NT 

BRI GHTVI EW LANDSCAPE SERVI CES, I NC. 

4/30/19 40209568 201904 320-53800-52000 
SUPPL! ES 

Cl NT AS CORP. 

4/30/19 04302019 201904 320-53800-43000 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/30/ 19 04302019 201904 320-53800-43100 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/30/19 04302019 201904 320-53800-43200 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/30/19 04302019 201904 320:53800-43300 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/30/19 04302019 201904 320-53800-43400 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

4/30/19 04302019 201904 320-57200-43000 
APR 19 - ELECTRIC SERVI CE 

CITY OF HOMESTEAD 

4/24/ 19 5617-042 201905 320-53800-41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/21/19 5880-042 201905 320-53800-41005 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/28/19 4221-042 201905 320-57200-41000 
MAY 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 

COMCAST 

4/29/ 19 587-1 201904 320-53800-46100 
BATTERY FOR BARRI ER 

4/29/19 591-1 201904 320-57200-46000 
SECURITY SERVICES 

4/29/19 592-1 201904 320-57200-51000 
100 ACCESS CARDS 

4/29/19 593-1 201904 320-53800-46100 
GATE REPAI RS 

DML SECURITY SYSTEMS LLC 

SDVN SOUTH DADE VEN TCESSNA 

STATUS 

- -

- -

-

-

RUN 5/ 15/ 19 

- -

- -

AMOUNT 

400. 00 

2, 250. 00 

66. 84 

- - - -
22. 85 

45. 86 

887. 72 

80. 98 

774. 11 

3, 592. 25 

- - - -
162. 55 

162. 55 

244. 89 

1,517.50 

1,888.50 

710. 00 

600. 72 

-

-

PAGE 4 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

32, 259. 63 007080 

66. 84 007081 
- - - - - - - -

5, 403. 77 007082 
- - - - -

162. 55 007083 

162.55 007084 

244. 89 007085 

4, 716. 72 007086 



AP300R YEAR-TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/ COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
***CHECK DATES 04/17/2019 - 05/15/2019 *** SOUTH-DADE VENTURE - GF 

BANK C GENERAL FUND-REGIONS 

CHECK VEND# ..... I NVOI CE. . . . . . .. EXPENSED TO. . . VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE I NVOI CE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5109/19 00007 

5109/19 00404 

5109/19 00023 

5109/19 00053 

5109/19 00074 

4/23/19 65304010 201904 310-51300-42000 
DELIVER! ES THRU 4/23/19 

4/30/19 65376298 201904 310-51300-42000 
DELIVER! ES THRU 4/30/19 

FE DEX 

5/01/19 124084 201905 320-53800-52005 
HOLi DAY LI GHTI NG 

FLORI DA COi , LLC 

5/01/19 18001863 201905 320-53800-43250 
PREMIUM LIGHTING 20YR CRT 

FLORI DA POV\ER & LIGHT 

4/30/19 04302019 201904 320-53800-34501 
SECURITY SV THRU 4/30/19 

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLI CE 

4/26/19 4487 201904 320-57200-60bOO 
CONSULTATION - CB IMPROVE 

GERALD F. DEMARCO, ARCHITECT 

FLORI DA, LLC 

SDVN SOUTH DADE VEN TCESSNA 

STATUS 

RUN 5/ 15/ 19 

AMOUNT 

133. 70 

20.49 

6,611.03 

2,301.00 

13, 240. 50 

840. 00 

4, 642. 67 

200. 00 

83. 33 

250. 00 

25. 92 

37. 00 

199. 80 

208. 33 

208. 33 

208. 33-

833.33 

PAGE 5 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

154. 19 007087 

6, 611. 03 007088 

2, 301. 00 007089 

13, 240. 50 007090 

840. 00 007091 

6, 480. 38 007092 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
***CHECK DATES 04/17/2019 - 05/15/2019 *** SOUTH-DADE VENTURE - GF 

BANK C GENERAL FUND-REG! ONS 

CHECK VEND# ..... I NVOI CE. . . . . . .. EXPENSED TO. . . VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE I NVOI CE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/09/19 00100 

5109/19 00426 

5109/19 00386 

5/09/19 00197 

5109/19 00200 

5109/19 00434 

5109/19 00432 

5109/19 00430 

4/28/19 2019-065 201904 320-53800-42500 
PHOTOGRAPHY/GRAPH! CARTS 

I MAGES BY J DA 

4/29/19 04292019 201904 320-57200-46000 
APR 19 - CLEAN! NG SERVI CE 

YOSUAN ORTA 

4/29/19 04292019 201904 320-57200-46000 
TOl/INHALL REFRESHMENTS 

BEN QUESADA 

4/12/19 13153 201904 320-57200-45300 
TRASH RECEPTACLE RESTRAP 

ROBERTS ALUMINUM FURNITURE 

4/04/19 279058 201904 320-53800-46100 
ASPHALT HUMPS/SIGNS 

3/20/19 

3/20/19 

3/20/19 

3/20/19 

5592 
REPAI RS 

5592 
REPAIRS 

5592 
REPAIRS 

5592 
REPAIRS 

SOUTHERN ASPHALT ENGi NEERING, I NC. 

201903 320-53800-46000 
AND REPLACEMENTS 
201903 320-57200-46000 
AND REPLACEMENTS 
201903 320-53800-46100 
AND REPLACEMENTS 
201903 320-57200-46000 
AND REPLACEMENTS 

SOUTO DEVELOPMENT GROUP 

4/21/19 96125150 201904 320-53800-41000 
MOBILE 03/ 21/ 19- 04/ 20/ 19 

T- MOBILE 

5/01/19 FB011790 201905 320-53800-34501 
MAY 19 - GUARDTEK POST 

TRACKFORCE - RTM SOFT, I NC. 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

SDVN SOUTH DADE VEN TCESSNA 

STATUS 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

RUN 5/ 15/ 19 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

AMOUNT 

612. 46 

- - - - -
400. 00 

- - - - -
250. 71 

- - - - -
250. 00 

- - - - -
9,474. 00 

- - - - -
150. 00 

46. 00 

207. 00 

280. 00 

- - - - -
58. 53 

- - - - -
301.00 

- - - - -
4, 770. 63 

4, 770. 63 

4, 770. 63-

193, 564. 77 

PAGE 6 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

612.46 007093 
- - - - -

400. 00 007094 
- - - - -

250. 71 007095 
- - - - -

250. 00 007096 
- - - - -

9, 474. 00 007097 
- - - - -

683. 00 007098 
- - - - -

58. 53 007099 
- - - - -

301. 00 007100 
- - - - -

4, 770. 63 007101 



PHASE 1 & 2 - TOTAL ASSESSMENT LEVY 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Special Assessment Receipts 

Fiscal Year 2019 

$ 2,014,921.69 $ 

53.43% 
001.300 

178,696.76 $ 739,433.20 $ 

4.74% 
023.700 

ASSESSED THROUGH COUNTY 
19.61% 
024.700 

838,375.94 $ 3,771,427.59 

22.23% 
025.700 

100.00% 

36300.10100 36300.10100 36300.10000 36300.10000 
I DATE DESCRIPTION --- --GROSS AMOUNT DISC/PENALTY COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET RECEIPTS ~~ O&M Portion 2008A DSF Portion 2012A DSF Portion 2013A DSF Portion Total I 

10/19/18 
11/08/18 
11/20/18 
11/30/18 
12/10/18 
12/21/18 
01/14/19 
01/29/19 
02/08/19 
03/08/19 
04/09/19 

06/01/18-10/13/18 
10/14/18-11/1/18 
11/1/18-11/09/18 

11/10/18-11/23/18 
11/24/18-11/30/18 
12/1/18-12/14/18 

12/15/18-12/31/18 
INTEREST 

01/01/19-01/31/19 
02/01/19-02/28/19 
03/01/19-03/31/19 

$18,668.61 
$904.60 

$151,600.79 
$565, 759.29 

$2,272,366.30 
$162,637.21 
$174,629.35 

$0.00 
$80,851.09 
$68,025.95 

$141,066.17 

$912.44 
$0.00 

$6,064.12 
$22,630.54 
$90,890.03 

$5,971.38 
$6,130.54 

$0.00 
$1,673.68 

$701.24 
$52.54 

$177.56 
$9.05 

$1,455.37 
$5,431.29 

$21,814.75 
$1,566.64 
$1,685.01 

$0.00 
$791.76 
$673.25 

$1,410.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,819.89 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

I 
$17,578.61 !~ 

!i1!l $895.55 i 
$144,081.30 ~ 
Ss37,697.46 }I 

$~:irn1~ I 
$78,385.65 ~¥: 

$66,651.46 !l~ 
$139,603.48 ~i 

$9,391.54 
$478.46 

$76,976.83 
$287,270.07 

$1,153,820.07 
$82,863.24 
$89,121.89 

$972.29 
$41,878.29 
$35,609.19 
$74,584.51 

$832.90 
$42.43 

$6,826.82 
$25,477.04 

$102,328.50 
$7,348.87 
$7,903.93 

$86.23 
$3,714.05 
$3,158.06 
$6,614.65 

$3,446.50 
$175.58 

$28,248.85 
$105,421.98 
$423,427.31 

$30,409.04 
$32,705.83 

$356.81 
$15,368.44 
$13,067.81 
$27,370.92 

$3,907.67 
$199.08 

$32,028.80 
$119,528.38 
$480,085.65 

$34,478.04 
$37,082.16 

$404.56 
$17,424.87 
$14,816.40 
$31,033.39 

$17,578.61 
$895.55 

$144,081.30 
$537,697.46 

$2,lS!:i,661.52 
$155,099.19 
$166,813.80 

$1,819.89 
$78,385.65 
$66,651.46 

$139,603.48 

I TOTAL $3,636,509.36 $135,026.51 $35,014.83 $1,819.89 $3,468,287.91 ~p $1,852,966.38 $164,333.48 $679,999.06 $770,988.99 $3,468,287.91 I 

Assessed on Roll: 

GROSS AMOUNT ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS AMOUNT 
ASSESSED PERCENTAGE COLLECTED TRANSFERRED TO BETFR. 

O&M $ 2,014,921.69 53.4260% $1,852,966.38 ($1,852,966.38} $0.00 
2008 DEBT SERVICE $ 178,696.76 4.7382% $164,333.48 ($164,333.48} ($0.00} 
2012 DEBT SERVICE $ 739,433.20 19.6062% $679,999.06 ($684, 769.69} ($4,770.63} 
2013 DEBT SERVICE $ 838,375.94 22.2297% $770,988.99 ($770,988.99} ($0.00} 

I TOTAL $3,771,427.59 100.00% $3,468,287.91 ($3,473,058.54} ($4,770.63)1 

DATE 
12/12/2018 
1/15/2019 
2/12/2019 
3/19/2019 
4/24/2019 
4/24/2019 

Amount due: 

TRANSFERS TO DEBT SERVICE: 

CHECK# 2008 AMOUNT 2012 AMOUNT 
6830/6831/6832 $33,179.19 $137,292.91 
6878/6879/6880 $117,581.30 $486,542.17 
6930/6931/6932 $3,800.27 $15,725.25 

6999/7000 $0.00 $13,067.81 
7072/7073/7074 $9,772.72 $27,370.92 

US BANK2012 $0.00 $4,770.63 

TOTAL $164,333.48 $684,769.69 

($0.00) ($4,770.63) 

2013AMOUNT 
$155,663.92 
$551,645.85 
$17,829.42 
$14,816.40 
$31,033.40 

$0.00 

$770,988.99 

($0.00) 

96.42% Gross Collections 



SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
April 30, 2019 

Governmental Fund Types 

ASSETS: 

Cash-Regions 

Due from Other Funds 

Due from Other-Paypal 

Investments: 

State Board of Administration-Surplus 

State Board of Administration-Guardhouse Reserves 

State Board of Administration-Clubhouse Reserves 

Series 2008 

Revenue 

Prepayment 

Series2012 

Reserve 

Revenue 

Prepayment 

Series 2013 

Reserve 

Revenue 

Prepayment 

Electric Deposits 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 

Due to Other Funds 

FICA Payable 

FUND BALANCES: 

Nonspendable: 

TOTAL ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Prepaid items and deposits 

Restricted for: 

Debt Service 

Assigned to: 

Guardhouse Reserves 

Clubhouse Reserves 

Unassigned 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

General 

$104,152 

$9,429 

$1,284 

$773,002 

$78,192 

$256,307 

$2,434 

$1,224,800 

$48,084 

$48,084 

$2,434 

$78,192 

$256,307 

$839,783 

$1,176,716 

$1,224,800 

Pagel 

Debt 

Service 

$168,689 

$2,330 

$353,827 

$696,846 

$4,244 

$25,000 

$808,584 

$2,744 

$2,062,265 

$9,429 

$9,429 

$2,052,836 

$2,052,836 

$2,062,265 

Total 

Governmental 

Funds 

$104,152 

$9,429 

$1,284 

$773,002 

$78,192 

$256,307 

$168,689 

$2,330 

$353,827 

$696,846 

$4,244 

$25,000 

$808,584 

$2,744 

$2,434 
$3,287,065 

$48,084 

$9,429 

$0 

$57,513 

$2,434 

$2,052,836 

$78,192 

$256,307 

$839,783 

$3,229,552 

$3,287,065 



SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 04/30/19 THRU 04/30/19 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $1,907,029 $1,907,029 $1,852,966 ($54,062) 
Interest Income $5,000 $2,917 $11,218 $8,301 
Miscellaneous Income-Vehicle Registration $12,000 $7,000 $8,810 $1,810 

Miscellaneous Income-Clubhouse $600 $350 $1,195 $845 
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $8,819 $8,819 
Miscellaneous lncome-FEMA $0 $0 $45,245 $45,245 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,924,629 $1,917,295 $1,928,253 $10,958 I 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $7,000 $5,400 $1,600 

FICA Expense $918 $536 $413 $122 
Engineering Fees $16,250 $9,479 $9,565 ($86) 
Attorney Fees $30,000 $17,500 $10,203 $7,298 
Annual Audit $4,369 $4,369 $4,300 $69 
Management Fees $55,712 $32,499 $32,499 $0 
Computer Time $1,000 $583 $583 $0 
Telephone $50 $29 $0 $29 
Postage $2,200 $1,283 $1,115 $169 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,167 $915 $251 
Rentals & Leases $2,400 $1,400 $1,400 $0 
Insurance $9,707 $9,707 $8,825 $882 
Legal Advertising $750 $438 $272 $165 
Other Current Charges $1,400 $817 $892 ($75) 
Property Taxes $25 $15 $11 $4 
Office Supplies $182 $106 $144 ($38) 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $139,138 $87,102 $76,712 $10,390 I 

FIELD EXPENSES: 

General Maintenance 
Electric - Entrance Lighting $7,000 $4,083 $3,292 $791 
Electric - Street Lighting $32,500 $18,958 $18,451 $507 
Electric - Street Lighting Lease $27,612 $16,107 $18,408 ($2,301) 
Electric - Irrigation $2,600 $1,517 $1,222 $295 
Electric - Guardhouse $10,500 $6,125 $5,443 $682 
Water - Guardhouse $1,000 $583 $583 $0 
Cable/Internet $17,000 $9,917 $10,109 ($192) 
Telephone-Wireless $720 $420 $351 $69 
Landscape Maintenance $400,048 $233,361 $227,274 $6,088 
Tree Trimming $30,000 $30,000 $45,730 ($15,730) 
Plant Replacement $20,000 $11,667 $8,222 $3,444 
Irrigation Maint~nance $2,000 $1,167 $2,680 ($1,513) 
Field Management $24,955 $14,557 $17,758 ($3,201) 
Lake Maintenance $17,535 $10,229 $10,047 $182 

Pagel 



SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

Page3 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 04/30/19 

ACTUAL 
THRU 04/30/19 VARIANCE 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Assessments - On Roll 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series Z008A 

Interest - 11/1 
Interest - 5/1 
Principal - 5/01 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Trustee Fees 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SERIES ZOOS 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$100 
$169,312 

$169,412 

$28,264 
$27,803 

$116,446 

$172,513 

($3,717) 

PRORATED 
THRU 04/30/19 

$58 
$169,312 

$169,371 

$28,264 
$0 
$0 

$28,264 

($2,168) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 04/30/19 

$119 
$164,333 

$164,452 

$28,264 
$0 
$0 

$28,264 

$0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES} ($3,717) ($2,168) $0 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($6,818) $136,188 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $34,846 $34,832 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $28,027 $171,020 
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VARIANCE 

$60 
($4,979) 

($4,919)! 

($0) 
$0 
$0 

($oJ! 

$2,168 

$2,168 I 



SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SERIES 2012 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2019 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

Assessments - On Roll 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2012A 
Interest - 11/1 

Interest - 5/1 

Principal - 5/01 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) · 

Trustee Fees 

Arbitrage 

Dissemination 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

$702,462 

$702,462 

$181,694 

$181,694 

$345,000 

$708,388 

($4,337) 

($600) 

($2,500) 

($7,437) 

($13,363) 

$200,386 

$187,023 

Pages 

PRORATED 
THRU 04/30/19 

$0 

$702,462 

$702,462 

$181,694 

$0 

$0 

$181,694 

($2,530) 

($350) 

($1,458) 

($4,338) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 04/30/19 

$1,005 

$679,999 

$681,004 

$181,566 

$0 

$0 

$181,566 

($4,771) 

$0 

$0 

($4,771) 

$494,668 

$552,979 

$1,047,647 

VARIANCE 

$1,005 

($22,462) 

($21,457)! 

$128 

$0 

$0 

$128 I 

($2,241) 

$350 

$1,458 

($432)! 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

Assessments - On Roll 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2013A 
Interest - 11/1 

Interest - 05/1 

Principal - 05/01 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Arbitrage Rebate Calculation 

Trustee Fees 

Dissemination Agent Fees 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SERIES 2013 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

$796,457 

$796,457 

$200,094 

$200,094 

$400,000 

$800,188 

($600) 

($3,661) 

($2,500) 

PRORATED 
THRU 04/30/19 

$0 

$796,457 

$796,457 

$200,094 

$0 

$0 

$200,094 

($600) 

($2,135) 

($1,458) 

ACTUAL 
THRU 04/30/19 

$4,530 

$770,989 

$775,519 

$199,963 

$0 

$0 

$199,963 

$0 

$0 
($1,458) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES} ($6,761) ($4,194) ($1,458) 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($10,491) $574,098 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $239,867 $260,072 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $229,376 $834,170 
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VARIANCE 

$4,530 

($25,468) 

($20,938ll 

$131 

$0 

$0 

$131 I 

$600 

$2,135 

$0 

$2,735 I 



Interest Rate; 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2018 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt Report 
FY 2019 

Series 2008, Special Assessment Bonds 

3.95% 
5/1/2028 

May 1, 2019 (Mandatory) 

Series 2012, Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate; 4.125% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/2019 
Interest Rate; 4.25% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/2020 
Interest Rate; 4.375% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/2021 
Interest Rate; 4.50% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/2022 
Interest Rate; 5.00% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/2026 
Interest Rate; 5.13% 
Maturity Date: 5/1/2033 
Reserve Fund Requirement: Max Annual Debt Service 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2018 
Less: May 1, 2019 (Mandatory) 
Current Bonds Outstanding 

Series 2013, Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate; 
Maturity Date: 
Interest Rate; 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2018 
Less: 
Current Bonds Outstanding 

ITotal Current Bonds Outstanding 
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3.95% 
5/1/2028 

5.25% 
5/1/2034 

N/A 

May 1, 2019 (Mandatory) 

$1,399,982.86 
$0.00 

$1,399,982.86 

$345,000.00 

$360,000.00 

$375,000.00 

$390,000.00 

$1, 775,000.00 

$4,120,000.00 

$7,365,000.00 
$0.00 

$7,365,000.00 

$4, 775,000.00 

$4,030,000.00 

$8,805,000.00 
$0.00 

$8,805,000.00 

$17,569,982.86 I 



Revenues 

OCT 

2018 

NOV 

2018 

DEC 

2018 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (Month by Month) 

FY 2019 

JAN 

2019 

FEB 

2019 

MAR 

2019 

APR 

2019 

MAY 

2019 

JUN 

2019 

JUL 

2019 

AUG 

2019 

SEP 

2019 

TOTAL 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $9,392 $364,72S $1,325,805 $42,851 $35,609 $74,585 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,852,966 

Interest Income $661 $310 $248 $1,709 $2,913 $2,879 $2,496 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,218 

Miscellaneous Income-Vehicle Registra $0 $1,390 $2,220 $720 $1,560 $2,920 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,810 

Miscellaneous Income-Clubhouse $0 $260 $30 $60 $395 $650 ($200) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,195 

Miscellaneous Income $0 $180 $550 $2,181 $4,180 $1,728 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,819 

Miscellaneous lncome-FEMA $0 $0 $0 $25,S58 $0 $19,688 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,245 

Total Revenues II .$10;053 $366,8~5 $1,32a:m $73;079: $ff,658 $lOZ,449 . .$t:m $0 i$o $.& $d $et $1,928,253 I 
Administrative 

Supervisor Fees 

FICA Expense 

Engineering Fees 

Attorney Fees 

Annual Audit 

Management Fees 

Computer Time 

Telephone 

Postage 

Printing & Binding 

Rentals & Leases 

Insurance 

Legal Advertising 

Other Current Charges 

Property Taxes 

Office Supplies 

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

Total Administrative 

$1,000 

$77 

$1,588 

$1,808 

$0 

$4,643 

$83 

$0 

$164 

$162 

$200 

$8,825 

$0 

$129 

$0 

$34 

$175 

$1,000 

$77 

$2,010 

$2,288 

$0 

$4,643 

$83 

$0 

$193 

$115 

$200 

$0 

$52 

$122 

$11 

$31 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,883 

$500 

$0 

$4,643 

$83 

$0 

$20 

$114 

$200 

$0 

$0 

$136 

$0 

$3 

$0 

$800 

$61 

$0 

$2,600 

$0 

$4,643 

$83 

$0 

$197 

$82 

$200 

$0 

$71 

$119 

$0 

$1 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$773 

$1,720 

$0 

$4,643 

$83 

$0 

$152 

$165 

$200 

$0 

$0 

$110 

$0 

$24 

$0 

$1,600 

$122 

$2,070 

$1,288 

$4,300 

$4,643 

$83 

$0 

$190 

$163 

$200 

$0 

$74 

$114 

$0 

$26 

$0 

$1,000 

$77 

$1,243 

$0 

$0 

$4,643 

$83 

$0 

$198 

$115 

$200 

$0 

$75 

$162 

$0 

$24 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$5,400 

$413 

$9,565 

$10,203 

$4,300 

$32,499 

$583 

$0 

$1,115 

$915 

$1,400 

$8,825 

$272 

$892 

$11 

$144 

$175 

II $18,886 $10,824 $7,582 $8,859 $7,870 $14,874 $7,818 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 m $76,712 II 
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Field Expenditures 

Electric - Entrance Lighting 

Electric - Street Lighting 

Electric - Street Lighting Lease 

Electric - Irrigation 

Electric - Guardhouse 

Water - Guardhouse 

Ca tile/Internet 

Telephone 

Landscape Maintenance 

Tree Trimming 

Plant Replacement 

Irrigation Maintenance 

Field Management 

Lake Maintenance 

General Maintenance 

Pressure Cleaning 

Culvert Cleaning 

Property Insurance 

Banner/Holiday Decorations 

Security Gate Guards 

Gate Maintenance/Repairs 

Enhanced Security 

Web Design/Maintenance 

Newsletter Printing 

Operating Supplies 

Contingency 

Capital Reserves 

Total Field Expenditures 

OCT 

2018 

$156 

$2,636 

$2,301 

$170 

$780 

$83 

$1,434 

$59 

$29,610 

$29,730 

$4,745 

$1,000 

$3,148 

$1,421 

$2,542 

$0 

$6,975 

$15,225 

$74,071 

$36,419 

$11,605 

$14,214 

$250 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$238,574 

NOV 

2018 

$507 

$2,633 

$2,301 

$145 

$820 

$83 

$1,471 

$59 

$39,613 

$3,000 

$0 

$960 

$3,192 

$1,421 

$11,794 

$13,900 

$0 

$0 

$11,533 

$30,680 

$26,668 

$16,140 

$250 

$532 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$167,703 

DEC 

2018 

$793 

$2,638 

$2,301 

$298 

$739 

$83 

$1,309 

$59 

$29,610 

$2,250 

$2,191 

$0 

$3,151 

$1,421 

$2,910 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$6,811 

$30,665 

$4,096 

$14,699 

$380 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$106,404 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (Month by Month) 

FY 2019 

JAN 

2019 

$678 

$2,648 

$2,301 

$215 

$691 

$83 

$1,435 

($0) 

$29,6W 

$3,250 

$0 

$0 

$3,057 

$1,421 

$120 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$6,611 

$35,292 

$20,425 

$14,493 

$1,248 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$123,577 

FEB 

2019 

$377 

$2,634 

$2,301 

$105 

$646 

$83 

$1,533 

$59 

$39,613 

$3,000 

$237 

$0 

$4,546 

$1,421 

$925 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$6,611 

$30,283 

$8,911 

$13,011 

$1,058 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$117,354 

MAR 

2019 

$388 

$2,629 

$2,301 

$150 

$880 

$83 

$1,473 

$59 

$29,610 

$2,250 

$700 

$720 

$351 

$1,421 

$1,680 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$6,611 

$29,013 

$14,123 

$19,300 

$1,295 

$0 

$53 

$0 

$55,838 

$170,928 
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APR 

2019 

$394 

$2,633 

$4,602 

$138 

$886 

$83 

$1,454 

$59 

$29,610 

$2,250 

$350 

$0 

$314 

$1,521 

$2,4SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$6,611 

$29,149 

$15,121 

$13,542 

$250 

$912 

$97 

$0 

$0 

$112,424 

MAY 

2019 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

JUN 

2019 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

JUL 

2019 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

AUG 

2019 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

SEP 

2019 

TOTAL 

$0 $3,292 

$0 $18,451 

$0 $18,408 

$0 $1,222 

$0 $5,443 

$0 $583 

$0 $10,109 

$0 $351 

$0 $227,274 

$0 $45,730 

$0 $8,222 

$0 $2,680 

$0 $17,758 

$0 $10,047 

$0 $22,421 

$0 $13,900 

$0 $6,975 

$0 $15,225 

$0 $118,859 

$0 $221,501 

$0 $100,948 

$0 $105,398 

$0 $4,730 

$0 $1,445 

$0 $150 

$0 $0 

$0 $55,838 

$0 $1,036,9 



Clubhouse II Maintenance 

Security 

Telephone 

Utilities 

Insurance 

Alarm Monitoring 

Pool Maintenance 

Club Operation/Staff 

Fitness Equipment Maintenance 

Office Supplies & Printing 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Janitorial Maintenance 

Janitorial Supplies 

Landscape Maintenance 

Licenses and Permits 

Clubhouse Reserves 

Contingency 

Total Clubhouse II Expenditures 

Subtotal Expenditures 

lnterfund Transfers 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 

SOUTH-DADE VENTURE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (Month by Month) 

FY 2019 

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY 

2018 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 

$3,677 $3,046 $2,842 $3,780 $3,015 $3,107 $3,733 

$548 $559 $539 $520 $548 $851 $528 

$3,733 $2,504 $2,483 $2,935 $2,812 $2,847 $3,592 

$6,828 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$0 $471 $0 $0 $0 $330 $0 

$985 $985 $985 $985 $985 $6,619 $1,235 

$7,568 $7,675 $7,575 $7,349 $10,931 $843 $756 

$75 $453 $295 $205 $75 $657 $75 

$0 $743 $0 $710 $396 $0 $710 

$775 $3,126 $1,145 $2,535 $4,521 $3,551 $4,149 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$544 $694 $579 $490 $723 $386 $1,044 

$400 $400 $400 $400 $1,558 $400 $2,800 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $835 $0 $0 

$452 $0 $2,845 $0 $0 $905 $840 

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

JUN JUL 

2019 2019 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

AUG SEP 

2019 2019 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

TOTAL 

$23,201 

$4,092 

$20,908 

$6,828 

$801 

$12,779 

$42,697 

$1,835 

$2,559 

$19,802 

$0 

$4,461 

$6,358 

$835 

$5,042 

$0 

11 $25,584 s20,656 $19,687 s19,910 $26,400 s20,498 $19,463 so so so so so s1s2,199 II 

II $283,oM s19s;1s3 $133,6% · $152,346 $i51ifi23 $206,299. . $139,105 . so · so .so so <${1 s1,265;s13 I 
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

[--r;;;;~~~l- - $~~;,~~~- s1,195,180 ($79,261) - (s~;6:~66l-- · r$~~~,~~~)(sm,4o9) so so so so so $662,380 I 
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